UJVIN Limited

Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2017

(. in Crores)

Particulars Note No | As at March | As at Macch
31, 2017 31, 2016 As at April 1, 2015
ASSETS
[ {Non-current assets
{a} Property, Plant and Equipment 4 2,081.57 1,998.75 1,960.07
(b) Capital work-in-progress 5 897.54 741.83 743.18
{c) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Recelvables 9 - - -
(i) Others financial assets G 0.39 0.11 0.40
(d) Other non-current Assets 7 99.76 65.18 54.71
il [Current Assets
{1} Inventorties 8 60.79 48.17 45.63
(b Financial Assets
{i) Trade Receivables 9 755.98 863.19 707.11
(i) Cash & Cash Equivalents 10 610.03 537.82 A411.06
(i} Others financial assets 6 51.96 49.57 759.40
{c) Current Tax Assets (net) 19 34.92 6.29 35,16
{d) Other Current Assets 7 92.51 78.60 22.52
Total Assets 4,725.45 4,389.51 4,039.24
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equnity
(a) Equity Shae Capital 11 1,105.69 1,084.89 1,075.79
(b) Other Equity 12 785.70 694.06 505.10
Liabilities
[ |Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities ‘
(i) Borrowings 13 1 1,091.44 1,036.39 967.5%
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 15 18.49 12.74 11.33
{(b) Provisions 16 99.51 89.43 101.29
{c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 20 14.24 14.95 18.61
{d) Other non-current Labilities 17 164.94 137.31 124.06
Il [Current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities '
(i) Borrowing 13 T 48.83 48.83 48.83
(iiy Trade Payable 14 0.53 - -
(iiiy Other Financia! Liabilifes 15 481.29 421.88 402.46
(b} Provisions 16 116.04 58.24 344
{c) Current Tax Liabilities (net) 19 - - -
(d) Other Current liabilities 17 454,00 446.04 407.99
III |Regulatory Deferral Balance 18 344.75 344.75 344,75
Total Equity and Liabilities 4,725.45 4,389.51 4,039.24

The accompanying notes form an integral past of the financial statements.
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UJVN Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2017

(¥ in Crores)
Particulars Note Year Ended Year Ended
No. | March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Income
iy  Revenue From Operations 21 591.18 821.59
iy  Other Income 22 49.85 38.37
Total Income 641.03 859.96
Expenses
) Operating and Direct Expenses 23 78.95 151.77
i)y Employees' Benefit Expenses 24 222,53 185.53
iii)  Finance Cost 25 115.10 110.48
iv) Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 26 113.32 220.92
v)  Other Expenses 27 40.77 43.85
Total expenses 570.67 712.55
Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax 70,36 147.41
Exceptional Items 4.23 36.54
Profit/ (loss) Before Tax 74.59 183.95
Tax expense: 20 15.92 65.26
() Cutrent tax
Less: - Curtent Tax recoverable from beneficiaries 14.70 59,54
1.22 572
(ii) Deferred tax liability/ (assets) 15.10 {17.27)
Less: - Deferred Tax recoverable adjustment {15.81) 13.60
(0.71) (3.67)
Tax expense in respect of eatlier years (2.03) -
Total Tax Expense (1.52) 2.05
Profit/ (loss) for the period from continuing operations 76.11 181.90
1 Profit/(loss) for the Period 76.11 181.90
II  Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or Joss
- Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans (0.13) 0.44
- Tax relating to above items {0.00) 0.01
Other Comprehensive Income (0.13) 0.43
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 75.98 182.33
Eatnings per equity share :
(1) Basic 69.26 16813
(2) Diluted 66,42 164.97

o,

The zccompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached.
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TUJVN Limited

. Statement of Changes in Equity for year ended 2017

' A. Equity Share Capital (. in Crores)
" [Balance as at Aprl 1, 2015 1,075.79
- 1Add: Shares issued during the 9.10
year
" [Balance as at March 31, 2016 1,084.89
Balance as at April 01, 2016 1,084.89
Add: Shares issued duting the 20.80
yeat
Balance as at March 31, 2017 1,105.69
B. Other Equity { ¥. én Croves)
Share application Reserve and Surplus Other items Total
money pending [ General Capital Retained of OCI
allotment Reserve™ Reserve Earnings *
Balance at the begning of the 8.10 348.80 148.20 - 505.10
reporting petiod April 01, 2015
Changes in accounting policy or - - - - “
ptiot period etror
"Total comprehensive income for - - 18233 - 182.33
the year
Dividend paid during the year - - - (6.07) - (6.07)
During the Year 2015-16 12.70 - - - 12.70
Balance at the end of the 20.80 - 348.80 324.46 - 694.06
reporting period March 31,
2016
Balance at the begning of the 20.80 348.80 324.46 - 694.06
reporting period April 01, 2016
Changes in accounting policy ot - - - - -
prior period error
Total comprehensive income for - - 75.98 - 75.98
the yeat
Dividend paid during the year - - - {(12.21} - (12.21)
Duting the Year 2016-17 26.20 - 1.67 - - 27.87
Balance at the end of the 47.00 - 350.47 388.23 - 785,70
reporting period March 31,
2017
(Arun"8abharwal) fia) (5. N. Verma)
Company Secretaty Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
(DIN 01667729 (DIN 07033447) {DIN 05149362)




UJVN Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the period ended March 31, 2017

(¥, dn Crores)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
5 Match 31, 2017 Masch 31, 2016
__;&L Cash Flow from Operating Activities
N‘et Profit before tax 74.59 183.95
Adjusted for:
Depteciation and amottization 113.32 22092
Amottization of grant (4.62) (6.75)
Interest Income on fixed deposits (31.08) (22.9%)
Finance Cost 113.18 109.15
Interest expense on financial assets at amortised cost 192 1.33
Intetest income on financial assets at amortised cost {1.92) (1.33)
Liability/ Provision not required written back (6.71) (2.05)
Opetating profit before working capital changes 258.68 482.29
Adjusted for:
(Increase)/ Dectease in trade receivables 67.21 {156.08)
(Increase)/ Dectease in inventories (12.63) {2.54)
(Increase)/ Decrease in other assets (125.57) (69.67)
Increase/ (Dectease) in trade payable 0.53 -
Increase/ (Decrease) in provisions 74.45 17.43
Increase/ {Dectease) in DTL (0.00) 0.01
Increase/ (Decrease) in other liabilities 36.24 34.47
Cash generated from Operations 298.91 305.91
Income taxes paid {including taxes deducted at souzce) 44.55 36.39
Net Cash from Opetating Activities 343.46 342,30
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of PPE and intangible assets (197.12) {(260.31)
Payment for eapital wotk in progress - (154.73) 2.07
Interest on fixed deposits received during the year 31.08 22.93
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (320.77) (235.31)
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issue of share capital 48.67 21.80
Movement in long-term borrowings 70.27 72.68
Grant received duting the year 33.00 18.17
Interest paid duting the year (90.21) {86.81)
Dividend paid during the year {(12.21) (6.07)
Net Cash used in Financing Activities 49.52 19.77
Net Increase/{Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 72.21 126.76
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 537.82 411.06
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 610.03 537.82
As per out report of even date attached.
For DMA & ASSOCIATES Far & on belfalf gf the Board of Ditectots
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS \/5
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UJVN LIMITED

- Notes to Financial Statement

General Information

UJVN Limited is a state public sector undertaking fully owned by Government of Uttrakhand (GoU) set up
to establish takeover, operate and maintain power generating stations harnessing the conventional, non-
conventional, nuclear and other sources of energy by what so ever name called. It was incorporated in the
yeat 2001, There is no subsidiary to UJVNL and no joint venture operation is in the place as of now.
UJVNL has 13 hydropower plants ranging in the capacity from 3 MW to 304 MW located at state of
Uttrakhand only and generating energy a total of 1284.85 MW per annum. Corporated office is at
Dehradun.

First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS)

The company has adopted Ind-AS with effect from April 01, 2016 with a transition date of April 01, 2015
in accordance with notification dated February 16, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India.

Significant Accounting Policies

Statement of Compliance and basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) as
notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India vide Notification dated February 16, 2015.
Accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements.
The Financial Statements are prepared under historical cost convention from the books of accounts
maintained under accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value and
in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Use of estimates and judgment

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these
estimates are based on the management’s best judgement assessment of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, the national currency of India, which is the
functional currency of the Company and all amounts are rounded to the neatest crores (00,00,000) and two
decimals thereof, except as stated otherwise,

run Sabharwal) : a (S. N. Verma)
Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
(DIN 01667729 (DIN 07033447) (IDIN 05149362)




(iv)

UJVN LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement

Property, Plant and Equipments (PPE)

All Property, Plant and Equipments (PPE) are stated at carrying value in accordance with previous GAAP,
which is used as deemed cost on the date of transition to Ind AS as per Ind AS 101,

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if, and only if it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item
can be measured relizbly. The cost of an item of PPE is the cash price equivalent at the recognition date.
The cost of an item of PPE comprises:

-Purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts
and rebates,

-Costs directly attributable to bringing the PPE to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by management.

Expenditure incurred on renovation and modernization of PPE on completion of the originally estimated
useful life of the power station resulting i increased life and/or efficiency of an existing asset, 1s added to
the cost of the related asset. PPE acquired as replacement of the existing assets/ component are capitalized
and its corresponding replaced assets/ component removed/ retited from active use ate derecognized.

Spates parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which meets the recognition
criteria are capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item. The carrying amount of those spare
parts that are replaced is derecognized when no futute economic benefits are expected from their use or
upon disposal. Other machinery spares are treated as “stores & spares” forming part of the inventory.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of items of PPE are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the cartying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profic and
loss when the asset is derecognized.

The company has chosen the cost (historical cost) model of recognition and this mode! is applied to an
entire class of PPE. After recognition as an asset, an item of PPE is carried at its cost less any accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

The transfer scheme between UPJVNL 2nd UJVNL is yet to be finalized, therefore the fixed assets located
in Uttarakhand and twransferred to UJVNL have been booked in the accounts as per the figures of un-
audited accounts of UPJVNL in pursuance to GOI order dated November 05, 2001.

(Arun Sabharwal) et (S. N. Verma)
Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director

(DIN 01667729) (IDIN 07033447 (DIN 05149362)
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UJVN LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement

Capital wotk in progress

Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost under Capital work
in Progress. Such costs comptises purchase price of asset including import duties and non-refundable taxes
after deducting trade discounts and rebates and costs that are directly attributable to bringing the asset to
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management.

The Indirect expenditure being incured duting construcion period at divisions are accumulated under CWIP
till the completion of the projects and allocated to Fixed Assets on completion of the same.

In case a project under construction remains in abeyance by the otder of approprizte authority/ by
injunction of court order, any expenditure incurred on such projects is debited to statement of profit &
loss from the date of such order tll the period project is kept in abeyance by such order/ injunction.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Fixed Assets of Latge and Small Hydro projects including transferred from UPJVNL has
been charged on pro-rata basis from the date on which the assets is available for use as per rates and
methodology as notified by Utarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission (UERC) vide taniff regulation
2015 on Straight line mehtod.

No depreciation is charged on fixed assets of the damaged projects.
Leasehold Land is amortized ovet the petiod of lease or 35 years whichever is lower.

Government Grant

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all
attached conditions will be complied with. These grants are classified as capital/tevenue according to their
nature.

Grants relating to depreciable assets are initially recognised as deferted income and subsequently recognised
in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset generally in the same

proportion in which depreciation is charged on the depreciable assets acquired out of such contribution.
Changes in estimates are recognised prospectively over the remaining life of the assets.

Grants in the form of revenue grant are recognised as income on a systematic basis over the periods over
which the related costs are incurred on the basis of expenditure for particular purpose.

(n Sabharwal) =
Company Secretary Director (Finance} & CFO Managing Director
(DIN 01667729) (DIN 07033447) (DIN 05149362)
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UJVN LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statement

Intangible Assets

Identifiable intangible assets are recognized when the company controls the asset; it is probable that future
economic benefits expected with the respective assets will flow to the company for more than one
economic period; and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably,

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumnulated amortization and accumulated impairment
losses, if any.

Intangtble assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life.

The amortization period and the amortization method ate reviewed at least at each financial year end. If the
expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortization petiod is
changed accordingly. If there has been a significant change in the expected pattern of economic benefits
from the asset, the amortization method is changed to reflect the changed pattern. Such changes are
accounted for in accordance with Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and -
loss when the asset is derecognized.

{mpairment

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carryiog amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recovetable amount. An
impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is catried at a revalue
amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal or value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rare that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the tisks specific to the asset for which
the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

When an impatrment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit)
1s increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case the reversal of the impairment Joss is treated as a revaluation increase.

N o
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UJVN LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible, intangible
assets to determine whether thete is any indication that those assets have suffeted an impairment loss, If
any such indication exists, the recovetable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, The Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation car: be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use ate tested for
impairment at least annually, and whenever there is ao indication that the asset may be impaired.

Financial instruments
Non-derivative financial instruments consist of:
(D) Financial Assets
Finarcial assets, which include cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and other eligible curtent and
non-current assets;

(i) Financial liabilities

Financial Liabilities at amortised cost represented by borrowings and other eligible current and non-current
liabilities.

Non detivative financial instruments are recognized initially at fair value inclading any directly attributable
transaction costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition, non detivative financial instruments are measuted at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

A financial asset shall be measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

{2) the financial asset is held within 2 business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows and

(b} the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding,

They are presented as current assets, except for those matuting later than 12 months after the reporting date
which are presented as non-current assets.

Impalement of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at Fair Value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL), are assessed for
indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired
when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the investment have been affected, or a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the secutity below its cost is considered to be objective
evidence of impairment.

i
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(Arull Sabharwal) W Verma (S. N. Verma)
Company Sectetary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
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UJVN LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impaitment could include:

- Significant financial difficulty of the issuer ot counterparty;

- Breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;

- It becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or financial re-orpanisation; or the
disappearance of an active matket for that financial asset because of financial difficulties,

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade receivables, assets are assessed for impairment on
individual basis. Objective evidence of impaitment for a portfolio of receivables could include company’s
past experience of collecting payments, an increase in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past
the average credit period of zero days, as well as observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets that are carried at cost, the amount of impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impaitment loss ditectly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade receivables; such impairment loss is reduced through the use of an allowance
account for respective financial asset. When a trade receivable is consideted uncollectible, it is written off
against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited against
the allowance account. Changes in the catrying amount of the allowance account ate tecognized in profit or
fogs.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent petiod, the amount of the impaitment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurting after the impairment was
tecognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that
the carrying amount of the investment at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recognized.

De-recognition of financial assets

The Company de-tecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset to another patty. If the company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, The company recognises its retained interest in
the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the company retains substantially all
the risks and rewatrds of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the company continues to recognise the
financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds recetved,

Company Sectetary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
(IDIN 01667729) (DIN 07033447} (DIN 05149362)
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UJVN LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement

De-recognition of financial liability

A financial liability is detecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expites. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantiallydifferent terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference in the respective catrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

On de-recognition of a financiel asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss.

Leases

Lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership. Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease. At the inception date leased
properrty is recognised lower of fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and tewards of ownership are not transfested to the
company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to
Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of lease.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the
arrangement of botrowings.

Borrowing costs directly ateributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying asset that

necessatily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part

of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occut.

A qualifying asser is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use or sale. '

Inventories
Inventoties mainly comprise stores and spare parts, construction materizl and other consumables held for
internal use are valued at costs,

.. abharwal) (L. VL }m’mj/ m

Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
(DIN 01667729) (DIN 07033447) (DIN 05149362)
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UJVN LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement

Revenue recognition

Sale of energy to UPCL and HPSEB is accounted for on accural basis as per tariff notified by Uttarakhand
Electricity Regulatory Commission (UERC). For other consumers tariff notifed by UERC for UPCL is to
be taken. Recovery towards income tax from beneficiaries is accouated for as reimbursement on year to
yeat basts.

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable,

Value of waste and sctap is accounted for on actual realization basis.

Advance against depreciation considered as deferred income in eatlier years is included in sales on straight
line basis over the balance useful life after 31st Masch of the year closing after a period of 12 years from the
date of commercial operation of the project, consideting the total useful life of the project as 35 years.

Interest / surcharge from customers on delayed payment of electricity bills are recognized on actual
realization basis.

Interest Income

Interest income (other than interest / surcharge from customers) from a financial asset is recognized when
it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition,
included under the head “other income™ in the statement of profit and loss.

Retirement and other employee benefits

For Employes covered undsr General Provident Pund:

2) Government of Uttarakhand had taken over the labilities for Grawity and Pension w.e.f. March, 2004
against payment of 19.08% of the Basic Salaty, Grade Pay and Dearness Allowance and the same has been
accounted for on accrual basis.

For Employes covered under Employees Providsnt Fund and Miscellaneons Provision Act, 1952:

a) Gratuity in respect of employees covered under Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provision
Act, 1952 have been accounted for on actuarial valuation basis. The said valuation is based on projected
unit credit method.

Encashment of Leave and Medical Leave is accounted on the basis of acturial valuation.

Arun abharwal) (LM, Veefina) (5. N. Verma}
Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director

DIN 01667729) (DIN 07033447) (DIN 05149362)




UJVN LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement

Income taxes

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
Current tax

The tax cuttently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before
tax” as reported in the statement of profit or loss and other comptrehensive income/statement of profit or
loss because of items of income ot expense that are taxable ot deductible in other years and items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting petiod.

Income Tax is a pass-through to beneficiaries as reimburserent to the extent relatable to core activity ie.
Generation of Electricity,
Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and the cotresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Defetred tax lLiabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such deferred
tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporaty difference arises from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of assets and Habilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all ot part of
the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax labilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the lability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. '

Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent tax expenses is chargeable from
the beneficiaries in future years on actual payment basis.

Churrent and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognized in other comprehensive income ot directly in equity respectively.

(Arafl Sabharwal) (L. M., Verma) (S. N. Verma)
Company Secretary Ditector (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
(DIN 01667729) (DIN 67033447) (DIN ©5149362)
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YUIVN LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement

Earnings pet Share

A Dasic eatnings per equity is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the
company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period, Diluted earnings
per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit ateributable to the equity holders of the company by
the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and
also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shates are adjusted for the proceeds receivable
had the equity shares been actually issued at fait value (Le. the average matket value of the outstanding
equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shates ate deemed converted as of the beginning of the petiod,
unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shates ate detetmined independently for each period
presented.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation (Legal or Constructive) as a result of
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Contingent liabilities ,

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes to the Accounts when the company has
possible obligation due to past events and existence of the obligation depends upon occurrence or non-
occurrence of future events not wholly within the control of the company.

Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whether outflow of economic resources have
become probable, If the outflow becomes probable then relative provision is recognized in the financial
statements,

Contingent Assets

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements. Such contingent assets are assessed
continuously and are disclosed in Notes whea the inflow of economic benefits becomes probable. If it’s
virtually certain that inflow of economic benefits will arise then such assets and the relative income will be
recognized in the financial statements,

~Ver (5. N. Verma)
Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
(DIN 01667729) (DIN 07033447} (DIN 05149362)
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UJVN LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statement

Insurance Claims
Insurance Claim are recognized as an income in the year of certainty of realization.

Curtent versus non-cutrent classification

The Company presents assets and liabilitles in the Balance Sheet based on cutrent/non-cutrent
classification,

a) An asset is curvent when it is:

» Bxpected to be realised or intended to be sold o consumed in the normal operating cycle

*» Held primarily for the purpose of trading

» Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

b) A liabifity is current when:

» It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

* Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

» Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

» Thete is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting petiod.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

¢) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified 2s non-current assets and liabilites.

Dividend

Annual dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognised as a liability in the period in which the
dividends are approved by the shareholders. Any interim dividend paid is recognised on approval by Board
of Directors.

Generation
Own consumption of power on account of Power House, Streetlight, Utilities, Office Premises, Clubs,
inspection Houses owned by Nigam is treated as own consumption and is reduced from generation,

Segment Reporting
Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the company. This includes hydro as well 2s solar
energy projects.

The company is having 2 single geographical segment as all its Power Stations are locared within India. The
company does not have any power plant outside India.

v

(Atun&abharwal) "M Verma) (S. N. Vesima)
Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
(DIN 31667729} (DIN 07033447) (DIN 05149362)




UJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

(3. in Crores)

o 4 Property, Plant and Equipment for year ended March 31, 2017
Particulars Gross carrying] Additions | Disposal/adju|Gross carrying| Accumulated | Additions |Disposal/adju| Accumulated | Net Carrying Net Carrying
value as at stments value as at | depreciation stments depreciation | Value as at Value as at
April 1, 2016 Mazrch 31, 2017| as at April 1, as at March |March 31, 2017|March 31, 2016
2016 31, 2017

Land And Land Rights 24.65 - 24.65 . - - 24.65 24.65
Lease Hold Land 7.38 0.02 740 1.39 0.28 1.67 5.73 5.99
Temporary Building 0.25 - - 0.25 0.25 - 0.25 - -
Building 5% 19.83 3.73 - 23.56 7.93 0.51 . 8.44 15.12 11.90
Buildings Plant 1,119.35 3.39 - 1,122.74 310.88 36.92 - 347.80 774.94 808.47
Hydraulic Works 641.69 54.62 - 696.31 372.36 13.73 - 386.09 310.22 269.33
Other Civil Works 406.87 3.80 - 410.67 107.04 13.60 . 120.64 290.03 299.83
Plant And Machinery 980.94 121.77 1,102.71 439.94 45.98 485.92 616.79 541.00
Lines Cables, Net Works etc. 26.90 5.60 . 3250 5.13 1.24 6.37 26.13 21.77
Electric Equipments 0.80 0.80 0.34 0.05 0.39 0.41 0.46
lilectric Installation 0.01 - - 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 - -
Vehicles 7.64 1.09 - 8.73 4.13 0.45 4.58 4.15 3.51
Furniture And Fixtures 7.61 0.68 - 8.29 3.21 0.49 3.70 4.59 4.40
Office Equipments 5.79 1.16 - 6.95 2.19 0.37 2.56 4.39 3.60
Computers 7.24 0.99 - 8.23 6.36 0.15 6.51 1.72 0.88
Tools & Tackles 3.16 0.27 - 3.43 1.06 0.51 1.57 1.86 2.10
Capital Spares At Generating Stations 1.14 - - 114 0.97 0.01 0.98 0.16 0.17
Survey Equipments 0.18 - - . 018 0.10 0.10 0.08 0.08
Steel Shuttering 0.12 - - 0.12 0.12 - 0.12 - -
Wireless Sets 0.10 - - 0.10 0.05 0.01 0.06 0.04 0.05
HO Hixed Assets (Shate of UJVN in Fixed 0.56 - - 0.56 - - - 0.56 0.56
assets of [1O UPJVN at WDV)*

Total 3,262.21 < 197.12 - 3,459.33 1,263.46 114.30 - 1,377.76 2,081.57 1,998.75

‘ArusrSabharwal)
Company Secretary
(DIN 01667729)

1= " errha)

Director (Finance) & CFO

(DIN 07033447)

(S. N. Verma)

Managing Director

(DIN 05149362)




UJVN Limited
Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

Vo

(Y. in Crores)

Property, Plant and Equipment for year ended March 31, 2016
Particulars Gross carrying| Additions |Disposal/adju|Gross carrying| Accumulated |  Additions Disposal/adju| Accumulated | Net Carrying Deemed Cost
value as at stments value as at | depreciation stments depreciation | Value as at | asat April 1,
April 1, 2015 March 31, 2016| as at April 1, as at March |March 31, 2016 2015
2015 31, 2016
l.and And land Rights 24.65 - - 24,65 - - 24.65 24.65
Lease [old Land 7.21 0.17 - " 7.38 0.98 0.23 0.18 1.39 5.99 6.23
"Temporary Building 0.25 - 0.25 0.25 - - 0.25 - -
Building 5% 19.67 0.16 - 19.83 6.75 0.66 0.52 7.93 11.90 12.92
Buildings Plant 1,119.35 - - 1,119.35 279.35 37.48 (5.95) 310.88 808.47 840.00
Hydraulic Works 467.04 174.65 - 641.69 338.23 5.51 28.62 372.36 269.33 128.81
Other Civil Works 406.87 - - 406.87 61.77 13.59 31.68 107.04 299.83 345.10
Plant And Machinery 916.55 64.39 - 980.94 327.40 41.95 70.59 439.94 541.00 589.15
Lines Cables, Net Works etc. 8.17 18.73 - 26.90 4.90 0.23 5.13 21.77 3.27
Electric Equipments 0.80 . - 0.80 0.48 0.05 (0.19) 0.34 0.46 0.32
Electric Installation 0.01 - 0.01 0.01 0.01 -
Vehicles 7.12 0.52 - 7.64 6.17 0.41 (2.45) 4.13 3.51 0.95
Furniture And Fixtures 7.46 0.15 7.61 4.69 0.45 (1.93) 3.21 4.40 2.77
Office liquipments 5.23 0.56 579 3.16 0.33 (1.30) 2.19 3.60 2.07
Computers 6.37 0.87 - 7.24 4.88 0.47 1.01 6.36 0.88 1.49
Tools & Tackles 3.10 0.06 “3.16 1.51 0.14 (0.59) 1.06 2.10 1.59
Capital Spares At Generating Stations 1.14 - 1.14 0.99 0.01 (0.03) 0.97 0.17 0.15
Survey Equipments 0.17 0.01 - 0.18 0.15 0.01 (0.06) 0.10 0.08 0.02
Steel Shuttering 0.12 0.12 0.12 - : 0.12 - -
Wireless Sets 0.07 0.03 0.10 0.05 0.01 (0.01) 0.05 0.05 0.02
Sobla- | - - - - - - - -
HO Fixed Assets (Shate of UJVN in Pixed 0.56 - 0.56 - - - 0.56 0.56
assets of HO UPJVN at WDV)*
Total 3,001.91 260.30 - 3,262.21 1,041.84 101.53 120.09 1,263.46 1,998.75 1,960.07

n Sabharwal)
Company Secretary
(DIN 01667729)

@ MX

érma)
Director (Finance) & CFO
(DIN 07033447)

(S. N. Verma)

Managing Director
2

(DIN 05149362)




UJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

1. Details of Depreciation:-

(¥ in Crores)

2016 2017

- Depreciation| Adjustment | Balance carry] Depreciation| Balance carry
during the due to forward to during the forward to
year|Reinstatement| Balance Sheet year| Balance Sheet
of and P& L and P& L
Depreciation A/C A/C

A |Dep. Transferred to P/L A/C 100.60 120.32 220.92 113.32 113.32

B |Dep. Transferred to CWIP 0.93 -0.23 0.70 0.98 0.98
Total Depreciation 101.53 120.09 221.62 114.30 114.30

* 1. No depreciation has been charged on HO assets of UPJVN likely to be transferred as per Central Government order for want of details.

** Refor Note no. 22 ""amortization of grant”!

(Arun Sabharwal)
Company Secretary
(DIN 01667729)

Verma)

Director (Finance) & CFO

(DIN 07033447)

(S. N. Verma)

Managing Director

(DIN 05149362)




“UJVN Limited
Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

5

€

Capital Work- In- Progress for year ended March 31, 2017

(7. in Crores)

Balance as at | Additions | Adjustments | Capitalized | Balance as at

| Particulars April 1, 2016 | during the during the during the March 31,
year year year 2017

WIP-Land and Land Rights 181.60 29.25 - - 210.85
Wil-Buil. Cont. Gen Plt, ‘T'rans & Distri Inst 11.66 6.05 - 0.55 17.16
WIP-Ancillary Buildings 0.73 20.34 (0.35) 12.70 8.02
WIP-FHydraulic Works 86.82 113.70 - 0.94 199.58
WIP-Other Civil Works 21.59 9.11 - - 30.70
WIP-Plant and Machinery 195.29 20.04 3.51 76.55 142.89
WIP-Miscellancous Equipments 1.47 0.32 - 042 1.37
WIP-1ines, Cables Networlk, Etc 18.25 1.74 - - 19.99
WIP-Computer{Software) 0.94 0.02 - - 0.96
WIP-Interest During Construction Period 49.60 25.18 {0.55) 29.25 44,98
WIP-Survey and Investigation 98.45 3.90 (3.52) 0.03 98.80
Incidental Fxpenditure Pending Capitalisation 7543 46.81 - - 122.24
Total 741.83 277.06 (0.91)|- 120.44 897.54
Capital Work- In- Progress for year ended March 31, 2016 (T, in Croris)

Balance as at |  Additions | Adjustments | Capitalized | Balance as at

Particulars April1,2015 | during the during the during the March 31,
year year year 2016
WIP-Land and Land Rights 181.24 0.36 - 181.60
WIP-Buil. Cont. Gen Plt, T'rans & Distri Inst 12.04 0.63 (1.01) - 11.66
WIP-Ancillary Buildings 14.44 4.30 1.01 19.02 0.73
WIP-Hydraulic Works 85.50 473 - 73.41 86.82
WIP-Other Civil Worls 2078 0.81 - - 21.59
WIP-Plant and Machinery 213.48 41.62 - 59.81 195.29
WIP-Miscellaneous Bquipments 1.47 0.00 - - 147
WIP-Lines, Cables Network, Etc 19.26 0.07 (1.68) - 18.25
WIP-Computer(Software) 0.94 - - - 0.94
WIP-Interest During Construciion Period 32,13 28.74 {291 8.36 49.60
WIP-Survey and Investigation 94.94 3.51 - - 98.45
Incidental Expenditure Pending Capitalisation 66.96 8.63 0.16) - 75.43
Total ' 743.18 164.00 (4.75) 160.60 741.83
ruu’Sfl;;l:rwal) (L. erma) (8. N. Verma)

Company Secretary
(DIN 01667729)

Director (Finance) & CIG
(DIN 07033447)

Managing Director
{DIN 05149362)




UJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

o

“Incidental Expenditure During Construction Period
Pending Capitalisation

(. in Crores)

TOTAL INCIDENTAL EXPENSES DURING
CONSTRUCTION PERIOD CARRIED FORWARD

Particulars As atMarch | As at March
31, 2017 31, 2016
- |[EXPENDITURE UPTO LAST YEAR
Opening Balance 75.43 66.96
75.43 46,96
EXPENDITURE DURING THE YEAR :
Employee Cost 28.14 15.33
Repairs & Maintenance 19.37 215
Other Administrative Overhead
Advertisement & publicity 0.42 0.40
Bank charpes 0.06 0.00
Depreciation 0.98 0.70
Electricity & Water charges 0.03 0.01
Expenses on Vehicle 1.61 1.01
Insurance . 0.01 0.01
Legal & Consultancy Charges 7.52 1.05
Miscellaneous Hxpenses 2.84 1.58
Printing & stationary 0.21 0.14
Telephone, telex and Postage 0.34 0.27
Travelliag and Conveyance 0.34 0.32
Total Expenditure 61.87 22,97
Income
Interest Income 14,18 13.28
Miscellaneous Income 0.88 1.06
Total Income 15.06 14.34
Total Incidental Expenditute During Current Period 46.81 8.63
Lessi-Adjustment for
-Recoverable from PMO, ADB - 0.16
-Capiralisation of expenses - -
-Adjustment with Deposit work - -
122.24 75.43

.rm'g?;bhm:wal) I
Company Secretary Directos (Fin

(DIN 01667729)

ance) & ChO
(DIN 07033447)

(8. N. Verma)

Managing Direcrtor

{DIN 05149362}




UJVN Limited
Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

6 Other Financial Assets

(. in Crores)

Particulars

As at March

As at March

As at April 1,

31, 2017 31, 2016 2015
Non-Current
“T'erm deposits with eriginal maturity more than 12 Months 0.29 - 0.29
Deposit with Government and other authorities 0.10 0.11 0.11
Total 0.39 0.11 0.40
Current
Receivable for Non Trading Activity

-Unsecured Considered Good 0.59 0.27 0.12

Intetest accrued on:
-Bank Deposits 12.88 12.75 11.10
Others
-Recoverable from UREDA 29.66 29.66 29.66
-Recoverable from NHPC 8 others 2.22 222 2.22
~Advance to Contractor -~ Capital 5.54 5.54 5.54
Excess amount incugred / {Advance Received) for Deposit worl (Net) 1.07 {0.87) 10,76
Total 51.96 49.57 59.40
Other Assets (<. in Crores)
Particulars As at March | As at March | As at Aprill,
31, 2017 31, 2016 2015
Non-Curtent
Advance to Conttactot:

- Capital Advance 99.66 65.09 43.93
MAT Credit Entitlement - - 10.69
Secutity with contractor 0.10 0.09 0.09

Total 99.76 65.18 54.71
Cursent
Receivable on account of unbilled revenuce / pending reimbursement 74.25 59.54 1.03
Adwvances to Contractors 8.06 8.88 11.99
Prepaid Pxpenses 9.73 9.43 9.01
Employee Loans & Advances* 0.35 0.57 0.34
Others 0.12 0.18 0.15
Total 92.51 78.60 22,52
Dihts due by directors or other offisers af the company is NIL. (PY 2015-16 NIL).
Inventories (. in Crores)
Particulars As at March | As at March | As at April 1,
31, 2017 31, 2016 2015
Stock Stores & Spares (Included With Contractors ) 60.79 48.17 45.63
Total 60.79 48.17 45.63

(Arurr‘sﬁ::wal)

Company Secretary
(DIN 01667729)

Director (Finance) & CFO
(DIN 07033447)

{5 N. Vermaj

Managing Director

(DIN 05149362)




UJVN Limited
Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

9 Trade Receivables
(T in Crores)
Particulars As at March | As at March | As at April 1,
31, 2017 31, 2016 2015
Non Current
Secured, considered Good - - -
Unsecured, considered good - - -
Less: - Allowance for bad and doubtful debts - - -
Doubtful - -
Less: - Allowance for bad and doubtful debts - - -
Total - - -
Current
Secured, considered Good - - -
Unsecured, considered good 795,98 863.19 70711
Less: - Allowance for bad and doubtful debts - -
Doubzfut - -
Less: - Allowance for bad and doubtful debts - -
"Total 795.98 863.19 707.11
Movement in alowances for doubtful debt
Particulars As at March | As at March
31, 2017 31, 2016
Balance ar the beginning of the year - -
Impairment losses recognised - -
Amount written off during the year - -
Amounts recovered during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year - -
Debts due by divectors or ether officers of the company is NIL (PY 20715-16 NIL).
10 Cash & Cash Equivalents (. in Crores)
Particulars As at March | As at March | As at April ],
31, 2017 31, 2016 2015
Cash on hand 0.05 0.05 0.08
Balances with Banls: -
With Schedale Bank:
(i) Tn current accounts 265.87 222,75 189.86
(i) Tn Deposits Accounts {Deposits with matutity of three months or less) - -
With Other Bank
{©) In current accounts -
Cheques in Transit 0.55 10.45 0.22
Sub-total (A} 266.47 233.25 190,14
Other Bank Balances
Balances with banks 343,56 304.57 22092
(Deposits with maturity of more than three months but less than upto 12
months )
Sub-total (B) 343,56 304.57 220,92
Total 610,03 537.82 411.06
(A ruxygﬁﬁarwa]) (L. M. Verma) ﬁ;‘g

Director (Finance) & CFO
(DIN 07033447)

Company Sccretary Managing Director

(DIN 01667729)




UJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes (SBNs)

During the year, the Company had specified barls notes ar other denomination notes as difinad in the MCA nolification G5 R 308(5) dated March 31, 2017

on the detasls of Specified Bank Notes (SBINsj beld and transacted during the period from Nowember 08, 2016 to December 31, 2016 the denominaiion wise
SBNy and otber noter as per the nolification i given below:

(€. in Crores)

Particulars SBNs Other Total
denomination
notes
Closing cash in hand as on November 08, 2016 0.07 0.02 0.09
{+) Permitted receipts .15 0.44 0.59
(-) Permitted payments - 0.41 0.41
(-)-Amount deposited in Banks 0.22 - 0.22
Closing cash in hand as on December 31, 2016 0.00 0.05 0.05
11 Equity Share Capital (. in Cromes)
Particulars As at March | As at March | As at April 1,
31, 2017 31, 2016 2015
Authorized
15,000,000(1000) equity shares 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.60
Equity shars of Rs. 1000 each
Issued, subscribed and fully paid 1,105.69 1,084.89 1,075.79
11,056,889 (March 31, 2016: 10,848,889 and April 1, 2015: 10,757,889 )
Equity shars of Rs. 1000 each
Reconciliation of share Capital:
Particulars As at March 31, 2017 |
No of Shares Amount
Opening Fquity Shares 108,48,889 1,084.89
Add: -No. of Shates, Share Capital issued/ subsctibed during 2,08,000 20.80
Closing balance 110,56,889 1,105.69
Shares in the company held by shareholder holding more than 3 percent
Name of the Shareholder As at March | As atMarch | As at March | As at March
31, 2017 31, 2017 31, 2016 31, 2016
Number Yo Number %
- Government of Uttarakhand 110,56,878 99.99% 108,48,878 99.99%
12 Other Equity
Particulars As at March | As at March | As at April 1,
31, 2017 31, 2016 2015
A. Capital Reserve 35047 348.80 348.80
Difference between Assets & Liabilities (Under the Transfer Scheme) Refer
wie no 48
B. Retained Earnings 388.23 324.46 148.20
Retzined Farnings comprises of the company's prior years undistributed
C. Share application money pending allotment 47.00 20.80 8.10
‘Total 785.70 694.06 505.10

Company Secretary
(DIN 01667729

1.
Drector (Finance) & CFO

crma)

(IDIN 07033447)

(5. N. Verma)

. Managing Director
- (DIN 05149362)




UJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

13 Borrowings (¥ in Creses)

Particulars

As at March
31, 2017

As at March
31, 2016

As at April 1,
2015

Non Current

Secured:

(I) Term loans

(a) From Banks

i} Punjab National Bank

(Repayable in fixed balf yearly instatments of & 2,71 Crore eawhy upto December, 2025
ai floating interest vats of 10.85% as on 31-3-2017)

(Secured by way of Lz chenge on all the present and futurs wovable assets of Power Planis
of company at Pathii)

(b) From Other Parties

i} Power Finance Corporation

(Repayable in 48 eqreal Quarteriy installpents of T 2.93 Crore each starting from April
2017 ot floiing invevest rare of 12.25% poa for T 22.54 Crore, @72% pa. for T 9.29
Crore, @ 11.65% poa. for ¥ 90.76 Crore & @) 17.40% p.a. for T 18.07 Crove as on
31-3-2017)

(Secured by kypothecation of mvvable property dnchding existing movable asiets convisting
movable plant and machinery, spares, materials, Duel stocks, tools and accessories, plant
turbing and ather various equipments both present and fitnre of Khatinia Power House)

ify Power Finance Corporation

(Repayable in 59 equal Quarterly installments of 3 1.79 Crore each starting from
| Jarseary 2077 af flonting interest rage of 12.50% p.a for T 59.55 Crore, @ 12.25% poa
or T 31.21 Crore, {@ 11.90% p.a for T 14.81 Crore as on 31-3-2017)

(Secured by hypothecation of movable property inchrding axisiing movable assets cansisting
wevable plant and wmachinery, spares, materials, Fuel stocks, tools and aceessories, plant
turbing and other varions equipments both present and futwre of Maneri Bhali - Il HEP)

ii{} Rural Electrification Corporation

(Repayable in 48 eqnal Quarterly installpents of T 4.64 Crore eah starting from Sept
2019 at floating inlerest vats af 11.75% poa. for T 0.28 crore, @ 71.50% poo. for ¥
32.80 crore, @ 11.25% pa for T 12.70 crore, @ 10.90% p.a. for T 56.79 crore, (@
10.75% p.a. for & 57.98 crore (@ 10.65% p.a. for T 62.06 orore as on 31.3.2017)

(Secitred by hypothecation of wovable property including movable machinery, equidments,
spares, tools, intploments aud accessories installed and its stock of materind and equipment
of Vyari HIEP)

43.31

128.93

2841

222.61

48.73

111.02

106.43

105.57

39.99

74.62)

61.34

42.55

(L. MH¥ erma)
Company Secretary

{DIN 01667729) {IDIN 07033447)

Director (Finance) & CFO

S

(8 N. Verma)

Managing Director
{DIN 05149362}




UJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

(. in Crores)

Particulars

As at March
3, 2017

As at March
31, 2016

As at April 1,
2015

Unsecured:

(a) Term loans

i) Power Finance Corporation

{Repayabls in 26 equal Ouarterly instalimenzs of T 16.286 Crore wpto Juby, 2023 af
foating intarest @ T2.50 % pa for & 260.00 Crore and @ 12.25% paa for €
16345 croves ar on 31.3.2017)

{loan Guarntesd by Govt of Uttarakhand)

ii) Loan from State Government:

(a) GOU-APDP Loan

Loan of T 1.07 crore repayable in aach Instaliment of ¥ 0.015 Crors of 10 monthly
equal instalments in a_year wpte March, 2024 af fixed interest vave of 11.50 % Aud
Loan of T 046 crore repayable in each Instaliment of T 0.007 Grors of 10 monthly
egatal instabments in a year upto March 2023 ot fixced interest rate of 12,00 %}

(b) GOU Loan for MB-II (First Loan)

(Reparyable in 1 installment of T 9.00 Crore in July 2017 at fixed interest rate of 9.50%
Xy

(c} GOU Loan for MB-I

{(Laas framr Government of Utiarkband pending terms @ conditions. )

(d) GOU Loan for MB-II (Second loan)

(Repayable in 1 installment of T 6.803 Crore in March,2018 ai fisced interest vate of
9.50 %P.1)

(e) GOU Loan -ADB funded
(Loan from Gomrnment of Uttarkband pending lerns & conditions. )

358.30

1.30

2.21

128,85

423.45

9.00

221

6,80

128.85

488.60

1.76

18.00

2.21

13.61

128.85

(L. ML&%erma)
Company Secretary

(DIN 01667729) (DIN 07033447)

Director (Finance) & CFO

(8. N. Verma)

Managing Director

(IDIN 05149362)




UJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

(. in Crares)

Particulars

As at March
31, 2017

As at March
31, 2016

As at April 1,
2015

(H GO Loan- NABARD Funded

(GolU foan for NABARD funded SHP's are repayable on the some tarm & conditions
as are betweent Goll and NABARD, ar per which ewary disbrosment shall be treated as
sl loan repayabile in 5 equal instalbuents after 2 year of grace period at flxed interest rave
of 6.50% p.a. Accordingly, loan of T 13.35 crores repayable in 5 equal yearly instalments
of ¥ 2.67 crores starting frome 15t April, 2012 AND Loan of T 2.24 crores repayable
#n 5 equal yearly instalments of & 0,448 srores starting from 15t Maveh, 2013 _AND
Loan of & 13.92 croves vepayable in 5 equal yearly instatments of ¥ 2.784 crores
starting from 15t March, 2014 AND Loan of T 1496 crores repayable in 1 instalment
of € 1486 ovores on Tst March, 2018 AND Loan of T 2.54 croves repayable in 5
egual yearly instalments of & 0.509 croves starting from 15t April, 2014 AND Loan
of T 3.62 craves repayable in 5 equal yearly instabments of T 0.724 cvores starting from
15z Outoler, 2014 AND Lean of T 0.904 crores repayable in 5 eqwal yearly
|nstatments of T 0.187 srores starting from 15t November, 2014 AND Laan o ¥
2.576 crores repayable in 2 equal yeardy instabments of T 1.288 croves siarting from 15
Navember, 2017 AND Loay of & 7.033 erores repayalie in 5 equal yearly instalmenis
of T 7.407 crores siariing from 15t Aprif 2015 AND Loan of T 3598 croves
repayabie in 3 egual yearly instalments of T 1,199 crores starting from 15t Aprit, 2017
AND Loan of & 3.62 wrores rapayable in 5 equal yearly instalments of ¥ (0,724 croves
staviing from 1st Docember, 2015 AND Loan of T 6.342 erores vspapabiz in 3 equal
yeardy instalments of ¥ 2,114 crores starting from 15t Deceabar, 2017 AND Loan of ¥
5.99 craves vepayable in 5 equal yearly insiatments of T 1.9 oores staviing from 15
LApril, 2016 AND

Loan of & 10.728 srores repayable in 4 squal yearly insialments of T 2.682 crores
starting from 15t January, 2018 AND Loan of T 7.57 erores repayable in 5 equal
yearty instatments of T 1.502 crores starting from 15t April, 2017 AND Loan of ¥
1.68 srores repayabls in 5 equal yearly instalments of ¥ 0.336 croves starting froms Tst
 January, 2018 AND Loan of & 9.58 erores repayable in 5 equal yearly instatments of
T 1.976 crores siarting from 15 Aprid, 2018 AND Logn of T 3.10 trores repayable in
5 equal yearly instalments of ¥ 0.620 crores staiting from 151 Sep, 2018 AND Loan of|
T 267 srores vepayabls in 5 squal yearly instatments of ¥ (0.722 orores starting from 151
April, 2019 AND Loan of T 6.31 crores rspayable in 3 squal yearly instalments of T
1.262 ciores starting fiom 15t Oct, 2019 AND Loan of T 4.08 crores repayable in 5
egaai yearly instatments of T 0816 crores starting frowr 15t Mar, 2020)

(g) GoU Loan - World Bank Funded
{Loau from Governwment of Uttarichand pending terms & vonditions. )

98.07

9.45

-

92.80

96.06

Total

1,001.44

1,036.39

967.59

i)

(r\.rn % bharwal)

Company Secretary

(DIN 01667729} {DIN 07033447)

Director (Finance) & CFO

(5. N. Verma)

Managing Dirccior

(DIN 05149362)




UJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

(€. i Crores)

Particulars As at March | As at March | As at April 1,
31, 2017 31, 2016 2015
" [ Current
Un Secured
i) Life Insurance Corporation 43.78 43,78 43.78
(Loan from Life Insurance Corparation, pending finalisation of Transfer Scheme and terms
& conditions gf loan. refer point 3 of Note nta, 48 "Explanatory Staterent”.
i) State Govt, Loan provisionaly acquired from UPJVINL 5.05 5.05 5.05
(Loan from Stase Govsrnment iaken by earsiwhife UPSEB [UPJVINL pending
| finafisation of Transfer Scheme and terms & conditions of loan,)
Total 48.83 48.83 48.83
(T in Crores)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2017 As a1 31 March, 2016
Period of Amount Period of Amount
default default
UNSECURED LOAN
{a} Term loans
From Other Parties
i) From Life Insurance Corporation (Refer #) - -
ii) Loan from State Government
(a) GQOU Loan for MB-I (Refer @) -
(by GOU Loan -ADB funded (Refer §) -
(¢) GOU Loan- NABARD Funded (Refer %) 0 - 60 months 36.42 | O - 48 months 25.78
i) Tnrerest on loan - -

# Loan from Life Tnswrance Corporation refer point 3 of Note no, 48 "Explanatory Statement”,
@ Loan from Government of Uttarkband pending terms @& gondifions.

¥ Loan from Government of Uttarkband pending tevms & conditions.
%  Term and condition of GaU han Jor NABARD funded SEIP's are suljoct 10 revision as the same avs fo be repayable only affer

commissioning of Projects.

14 Trade Payable

(V. in Crores)

Particulars As at March | As at March | As at April 1,
31, 2017 31, 2016 2015
Purchase of Powet - Solar 0.53 - -
Total 0.53 - -

A et T
Arul&ghanval)

Company Secrefary
{DIN 01667729}

/"'

(L, Verms)

Ditector (Finance) & CFO

(DIN 07033447)

{S. N. Verma}
Managing Director
(DIN 05149362

i
0
£
i




UJVN Limited
Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

15 Other Financial Liabilities (R, in Crores)
Particulars As at March | As at March | As at April 1,
31, 2017 31, 2016 2015
Non-Current
(i) Security Deposits / Earnest Money/Retention Money 18.49 12.74 11.33
Total 18.49 12,74 11.33
Current
a) Current maturities of long term debt 121.24 106.03 102.15
b) Interest accrued but not due on Borrowing 25.93 25.13 2247
¢) Intetest accrued and due on Borrowing 186.87 164.70 145.02
d) Others:
) Security Deposits / Earnest Money/Retention Money 41.91 42.04 43.00
(i) Liability against Capital & Repait & Maintenance 32.32 10.43 18.18
wotks/supplics
(iii) Staff Linbility 1.63 1.17 1.18
{iv} Liability Towards GPF Trust 40.10 42.39 46.12
(v} Provision for GOU Gurantee Fees 23.04 23.69 24.34
(vi) Unearned Grant * 8.25 6.30 -
Total 481.29 421.88 402.46

* UJVNL has recesved grant from MNRE for solar power projects. According o MINRE guidelines, UJVINL és required to
tranisfer these grant sinve plant i being developed by the developer at it onn cosl,

16 Provisions { . in Crores)
Particulars As at March | As at March | As at April 1,
31,2017 31, 2016 2015
Non-~ Current
{i) Provision for Barned Leave 49.41 45.87 61.12
(iy Provision for Sick Leave 49.10 4279 28.96
(iif) Provision for Gratuity 1.00 0.77 1.21
Total 99.51 89.43 101.29
Current
{i} Provision for Salary 19.72 14.91 12.84
(ii) Provision for VITth Pay Commission 32.00 - -
(i) Provision for Farned Leave 7.06 8,94 -
{iv) Provision for Sick Leave 0.45 0.40 -
Others:
(iii) Irovision - Capital and O%M Works 41.60 2578 15.04
(iv) Provision - Adminstration & General Expenses 15.21 8.21 3.56
Total 116.04 | 58.24 31.44

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-37 " Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”

Provisions (<. in Crores)

Particulars Opening Additions/ Utilization Releascd Closing
balance as on| Transfers during the during the | balance as on

01.04.16 during the year year 31.03.17

year
Provision for repair & maintenance expenses 25.78 40.27 24.45 - 41.60
Provision for general and administration expenses 8.21 15.14 8.14 15.21
Provision for gratuity 077 2.16 1.93 - 1.00
Provision for leave encashment 54.81 12.38 10.72 - 56.47
Provision for medical leaves 43,19 6.36 - - 49.55
; —

0

usy, 84 fharwal)
Company Secretaty
(DIN 01667729)

(L. M™% crma)

Dircctor (Finance) & CFO
(DIN 07033447)

s

(5. N. Verma)

Managing Director

(DIN 05149362)




UJVN Limited

- Motes {o accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

. (T, in Crorss)
Particulars Opening Additions; | Utilization Released Closing
| balance ag on | 'T'ransfers during the during the |balance as on
. 01.04.15 during the year year 31.03.16
year
Brovision for ropait & maintenance expenses 15.04 T2454 | 13727 0.08 25,78
Provision for genetal and administration expenses 356 | .06 3.35 T006 L 8.21
Provision for gratuity o 121 | 2.00.| 244 - 0.77
Provision fot leave encashment 6112 368 | 9.99 - 54,81
Provision for medical leaves 38.96 4.23 - - 43,19
17 Other Liabilities (¥, in Crores)
o Pasticulars A at March | As at March | As at Aprill,
31, 2017 31, 2016 2015
Non Cucrent T o '
Deferted Income Refer Disolosure No.33 159.93 132.21 118.64
Deferred Fair Valuation Adjustment - Security/ Retention 5.01 5.10 5.42
Money
Total 164.94 137.51 124.06
Current T B '
(i) Income Received in Advance 8.40 2.38 2.38
(if) Statutory Dues Payable 431.63 432.40 390.52
{iif) Other Liability 1.13 1.13 0.58
(iv)Liability against Capital & Repair & Maintenance 8.22 5,51 7.76
works/supplics
(v} Deferted Income * 4.62 4.62 6.75
) Total 454,00 446.04 | 407.99
% 11 represent ourvent poriisns of Deforved Incomie o T '
18 Regulatory Deferral Account Balance { &, in Crores)
’ ' " Particulars As at March | As at March | As at April 1,
31, 2017 31, 2016 2015
Advance against Depreciation 34475 | 34475 34475
| S ' " Total 344.75 | 34475 | 34475
19 Current 'T'ax Asstes {¥. in Crores)
' o Pacticulars ~As at March | As at March | As at April 1,
31, 2017 31,2016 2015
Opening Balaoce 6.29 35,16 35.16
T'ax Paid* 44.55 36,39
Less: ‘Tax Payable 15.92 65.26 -
Total 34,92 6.29 35.16

*Epcvess pmﬁiid?r of tans for FY 2015 16 of INR 2.03 rone is eversed due 1o change in estimales as per Corporate Tas Returs filed. '

g
ArarSabharwal)
Company Secretary
(DIN 01667729)

Ditector (Finance) & CT'O
(DIN 07033447)

(8. N. Verma)

Managing Dircctor
([N 05149362)




UJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017
20 Tax Expense

Tax recognised in Statement of profit and loss

For the year | For the year
Particulars Ended March | Ended March
3, 2017 31, 2016
Current income tax
Current year 15.92 65.26
"Iax in respect of earlier yeas* (2.03} -
Less: Curr(.nt tax recoverable from bencficiaries 14.70 59.54
Sub Total (A) (0.81) 5,72
Deferred tax expense
Deffered tax liability / (asset) 15.10 {17.27)
Less :-Deferred tax recoverable adjustinent (15.81) 13.60
Sub ‘Total (B} (0.71) (3.67
hbt (L52) 2.05

*Excepss provision of tax for FY 2015216 is raversed due to change in estimates as per Corporate Tase Retrrw filed,

Tax recognised in other comprehensive income

For the year | For the year
Particulars Ended March | Ended March
31,2017 31, 2016
Acturial (Gain)/ Loss {0.00) 0.01
Total (0.00) 0.01

Reconciliation of effective tax rates

For the year

For the yeat

Tax Expenses for the year

Particulars Ended March | Ended March
31, 2017 31, 2016
Profit before tax 74.59 183.95
Enacted tax Rate 21.34% 34.61%
Computed Expected Tax Tixpenses 15.92 63.66
Deffered Tax
Non-deductible expenses:
‘Tax cxempt income - {12.65)
‘Tax holiday/ Incentive - (3.63)
Qthers* - 17.87
15.92 65.26

¥Elxzss provision of ax for Y 201516 of INR. 2.03 crors is reversed due o change in estimates 45 per Corporate Tax Return filed.

L g
Arun S‘ﬁﬁ::rwal) @/ %ﬁ

Company Secretary Dm_ctur {Finance) & CFO Managing Director
(DIN 01667729) (IDIN 07033447) (IDIN 05149362)




UJVN Limited
Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities

Dieferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following:

Sﬁﬁ;:wm)

Company Secretary
(DIN 01667729)

0. M.

fna)

Director (Finance) & CFO
(DIN 07033447)

(8. N. Verma)

Managing Director
{IDIN 05149362)

Pasticulacs Ag at March | As at March | As at Aprill,
31, 2017 31, 2016 2015
Deferred Tax Liability
Property, plant and equipment 282.72 257.00 267.67
Sub Total 282.72 257.00 267.67
Deferred tax Assets
Related to Tecminal Reserve Fund 291 291 278
Related to Gratuity 0.35 (0.43) (0.26)
Related to Interest on LIC Loan 60.44 52.95 44.14
Earned Leave 19.54 18.97 20.21
Sick Leave 13.72 11.96 12.88
Sub Total 96.96 86.34 79.75
Less: Deferred Tax Recoverable 171.52 156,71 169.31
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities 14.24 14.95 18.61
Movement in deferced tax liability during the year
: Propertys | ney A
Pasticulars plaflt and 1§TL )/
equipment

Balance As at Apeil 01, 2015 - Gross 267.67 187.92
Balance As at April 01, 2015 - Recovery 24116 169.31
Balance As at April 01, 2015 - Net 26.50 18.61
Recognised in profit & loss - Gross {10.66) (17.26)
Recognised in profit & loss - Recovery (0.68) {13.60)
Balance as at March 31, 2016 - Gross 257.00 170,00
Balance as at March 31, 2016 - Recovery 234.49 155.71
Balance as at March 31, 2016 - Net 22,52 14.95
Recognised in profit & loss 25.72 15.10
Recognised in profit & loss - Recovery 26.57 15.81
Balance as at March 31, 2017 - Gross 28272 185.76
Balance as at March 31, 2017 - Recovery 261.05 171,52
Balance as at March 31, 2017 - Net 21.67 14.24
Movement in deferred tax assets during the year

Particulars Terminal Gratuity Interest on FEarned Leave]| Sick Leave

Reserve Fund LIC

Balance As at April 01, 2015 - Gross (2.78) 0.26 {44.14) (20.21) (12.88)
Balance As at April 01, 2015 - Recovery {2.50) 0.24 (39.77) (18.21) (11.61)
Balance As at April 01, 2015 - Net (0.28) 0.03 4.3y (2.00) {1.28)
Recognised in profit & loss {©.13) 019 (8.81) 1.24 0.92)
Recognised in profit & loss - Recovery {0.15) 017 (8.54) 0.90 0.70
Balance as at March 31, 2016 - Gross {2.91) 0.45 (52.95) (18.97) (11.96)
Balance as at March 31, 2016 - Recovery {2.65) 041 (48.31) (17.31) (10.91)
Balance as at March 31, 2016 - Net (0.25) 0.04 (4.64) (L.66) (1.05)
Recognised in profit & loss - (0.80) {7.49) (0.57) (1.76)
Recognised in profit & loss - Recovery (0.03) Q.73 {7.50) (0.74) (1.76)
Balance as at March 31, 2017 - Gross (2.91) {0.35) (60.44) (19.54) (13.72)
Balance as at March 31, 2017 - Recovery (2.68) (0.32) (55.81} {18.05) (12.67)
| Balance as at March 31, 2017 - Net {0.22) {0.03) {4.63) (1.50) (1.08)
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_ UJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

- 21 Revenue From Operations

(<. in Croves)

Particulars For the year For the year
ended March 31, | ended March 31,
2017 2016
Sale of Power 597.05 834.05
Less: Rebate to Customers 5.87 12.46
Total 591,18 821.539
22 Other Income (<. in Crores)
Particulars For the year For the year
ended March 31, | ended March 31,
2017 2016
Interest Income:
Interest from Bank on:

- Deposits and Other Balance 31.08 22,93
Interest Income - Others 292 1.44
Other non-operating income:

Miscellenous [hcome 2.60 3.87

Liability/ Provision not required Written Back: 6.71 2.05

Amortization of Grant:

- Deferred Income Written Off 4,62 6.75

Interest Income on Security/ Retention Money 1.92 1.33
Total 4985 38.37

(Arun‘g,i)harw'il)
Company Secrerary
(IDIN 01667729)

(L. M. Verma)

(DIN 07033447)

Director (Finance} & CFCO

{5, N. Verma)
Managing Director
(DIN 05149362)




UJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

23 Operating and Direct Expenses (. in Crores)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended on March | ended on Match
31, 2017 31, 2016
Purchase of Power - Solar 0.63 -
Consumption of stores and spare parts 1.63 2.49
Repairs & Maintenance
-Building & Other Civil wocks 21.00 21.15
-Machinery 52.37 58.52
-Others 3.32 321
Royalty & Cess - 66.40
' TOTAL 78.95 151.77
24 Employees' Benefit Expenses (<. in Crores)
For the year Fot the year
Particulars ended on March | ended on March
31, 2017 31, 2016
Salaries and wages 160.63 12430
Contributions to provident and other funds 19.92. 19.93
Stzff welfare expenses 21.08 31.62
Gratuity 2.16 1.76
Earned Leave 12.38 3.69
Sick Leave 6.36 4.23
TOTAL 222.53 185.53
25 Finance Cost (T in Crores)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended on March | ended on March
31, 2017 31, 2016
(a) Loterest expense om:
Bostowings
Interest on LIC Loan 21.65 19.50
Interest on GoUP Loan 0.66 0.66
Interest on PFC Loan 71.59 69.11
Interest on Goll Loan 2.38 3.87
Interest on PN Loan 5.66 5.10
Interest on APDP Loan 0.19 0.22
Interest on NABARD Loan 5.85 5.43
Interest on ADB Loan 0.93 0.33
(b) Other botrowing costs
Guarantee fees on PFC Loan to GOU 4.23 4.89
{c) Interest Expense on Security/ Retention Money 1.92 1.33
(d) Bank Charges 0.04 0.04
TOTAL 115.10 110.48

The amount capitalized with Capital work in progress as borrowing cost is Rs. 25,18 Crores & Rs. 28.74
Crores for the year ended March 31, 2017 & March 31, 2016 respectively.

The amount is capitalized using the capitalization rate of 5.29% for F'X 2016-17.

2 o
N

Director {Finance) & CFO
(DIN 07033447)

Managing Director
(DIN 05149362)

Company Secretary
{DIN 01667729)




UJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

26 Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

(. in Crores)

Far the year For the year
Patticulars ended on March | ended on March
31, 2017 31, 2016
Depreciation for the year:
Depreciation on PPE 113.32 220.92
TOTAL 113.32 220.92
27 Other Expenses (<. in Crores)
Particulars For the year Fot the year
ended on March | ended on March
31, 2017 31, 2016
Administration Expenses
- Advertisement and publicity 3.05 1.81
- Corporate Social Responsibility 0.20 2.50
- Electricity & Water Charges 0.31 0.13
- Expenses on vehicles 2.83 3.00
- Insurat:ce 13.42 12.83
- Legal & Consultancy chacges 3.26 9.03
- Miscellaneous Expenses 3.97 3.03
- Payment to Auditors 0.04 0.04
- Printing and stationery 1.04 1.01
- Recruitment & training expenses 1.53 0.34
- Security expenses 8.50 7.35
- Telephone, telex and Postage 1.11 127
- Travelling and Conveyance 1.51 1.51
TOTAL 40,77 43.85
\
(ArurSabharwal) (L. M erma) . N. Verma)
Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
(DIN 01667729) (DIN 07033447} (DIN 05149352)




UJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

Payment to the Auditors

(T in Crores)

Particulars For the year For the year
ended on March | ended on March
31, 2017 31, 2016

Payment to the Statutory Auditors:

- Statutory Audic Fees 0.02 0.02
- Tax Audit Fees 0.00 0.c0
- Other services 0.00 0.0
- Reimbursements of expenses and levies 0.01 0.0
Payments to the Cost Auditors :

- Cost Aundit Fees 0.01 0.01
Total 0.04 0.04

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure

(<. in Crores)

Particulars For the year For the year
ended on March | ended on March
31, 2017 31, 2016
Contribution towards Financial Help 0.20 0.07
‘Total 0.20 0.07
Amount required to be spent as per section 135 of the Act 1.97 1.10
Amount spent during the year on
{i) construction/ acquisition of the assets - -
(ii) on purpose other than ) above 0.20 0.07

TArun’

abharwal) L¥érma)
Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFC
(DIN 01667729) (DIN 07033447)

Managing Director
(IDIN 05149362)




UJVN Limited
Notes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

28 Contingent Liabilities: {(Amount in Crores)
] Particulars March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015

Claim lodge by contractors against Deptt. Of Irrigation for 4.41 441 4.41
MB-I project not acknowladge by Nigam
Claim lodge and pending at arbitration and different eourt 464.33 523.60 461.86
Income tax Lability (Excluding Interest v/s 220(2) of Income 2.99 52.10 69.66
Tax Act
Others, details required - . ;
Total 471.73 580.11 535.93

2% Contingent Assets: No contingent assets reported as on balance sheet date.

30 Commitments
(a) Capital Commitments: Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided
for is RS. 946.46 Crores, (P.Y. RS. 953,42 Crores) and as at (April 1, 2015 RS, 841.71Crotes).

31 Additional information pursuant to Schedule I1I of the Companies Act, 2013
(Amount in Crores)

Particulars March 31, 2017 [March 31, 2016
A) License Capicity N.A. N.A.
B} Installed Capicity {in MW) 1291.21 1285.35
C) Actual Gerneration (In MU) 4380.72 MU 4942.80 MU
D) Sales

UPCL & HPSEB: -
-MU 4307.40 MU 4858.85 MU
- Amount {net of rebate) 564.27 592.78 ;
i) Others 5.15 3.63
it} Foergy Sales pertains to previous 21.76 225.18
Years ;
E) CIF value of Imports NIL NIL
F) Expenditure in Foreign cutrency NIL NIL
() Barnings in Foreign Exchange NIL NIL
1

r—

run 8abharwal) ) M Verma) (5. N, Verma) f
Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
{DIN 01667729) (DIN 07033447) (DIN 05149362
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JTVN Limited

Jotes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

32. Disclosures in respect of Ind AS 107 - Financial Insttuments

32.1 Financial Instruments by Categories
" 'The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories were as follows:

(Amount in Crotes as of March 31, 2017)

Financial Financial
Particulars Amortized ' ae‘js.efs/ assets/‘hablhn Total carrying| Total fair
cost liabilities at | es at fair value value value
FVIPL through OCI
Financial Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Ref] 610.03 - - 610.03 610.03
Note No, 10)
Trade Receivable (Ref Note No. 795.98 - - 795.98 795.98
9)
Othet Financial Assets (Ref Note - - 52.35 52.35
No. 6) 52.35
Financial Liabilities:
Borrowings (Ref Note No 13) 1,140.27 - - 1,140.27 1,140.27
Trade Payable (Ref Note No 14) 0.53 - - 0.53 0.53
Security Deposits (Ref Note - - 60.40 60.40
60.40

No.15)
Othet Financial Liabilities (Ref 439.38 - - 439.38 439.38
Note No. 15)

(Amount in Crores as of March 31, 2016)

Financial Financial
. Amortized assets/ assets/liabiliti [Total cartying| Total fair
Particulars g ates e
cost liabilities at | es at fair value value value
FVIPL through OCI
Financial Assets:
Cash & Cash Fquivalents (Ref 537.82 - - 537.82 537.82
Note No. 10)
'Trade Receivable (Ref Note No. 863.19 - - 863.19 863.19
9
Other Pinancial Assets (Ref Note 49.68 - - 49.68 49,68
No. 6)
Financiai Liabilities:
Bortowings (Ref Note No 13) 1,085.22 1,085.22 1,085.22
Secutity Deposits (Ref Note 54.78 54.78 54,78
No.15)
Other Financial Liabilities (Ref] 379.84 - - 379.84 379.84
Note No. 15)
: < @/
TAran ‘§bharwa1) (L erma) {S. N. Verma)
Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Ditector

(DIN 01667729)

(DIN (7033447)

{DIN 05149362)




JJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

{Amount in Crores as at April 1, 2015)

Particuiars Amortized Financial Financial |Total catrying| Total fair
cost assets/ assets/liabiliti value value

’ liabilities at |es at fair value

FVTPL through OCI
Financial Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Ref 411.06 - - 411.06 411.06
Note No, 10)
‘Ttade Receivable (Ref Note No. 707.11 - - 707.11 707,11
9
Other Financial Assets (Ref 59.80 - - 59.80 59.80
Note No. 6)
Financial Liabilities:
Borrowings (Ref Note No 13) 1,016.42 1,016.42 1,01642
Security Deposits (Ref Note 54.33 54.33 54.33
No.15)
Other Financial Liabilities (Ref 35946 - - 359.45 359.46
Note No. 15)

32.2 Fair Value Hierarchy

Level 1 - Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted ptices (unadjusted) in active markets.

Level 2 - Level 2 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that aze observable for the asset or liability, either directly (L.e. as ptices) ot indirectly (ie. derived from

prices).

Level 3 - Level 3 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using inputs that ate not based on observable
market data (unobservable inputs).

The following table present fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value

{Amount in Crores as of March 31, 2017)

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Valnation Significant
Technique | unobservable
and key inputs inputs
Financial liabilities at fair valnes:
Secutity Deposits | 60401 6040]  DCF |
(Amount in Crotes as of March 31, 2016)
Particulars Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total Valuation Significant
Technique ; unobservable
and key inputs inputs
Financial liabilities at fair values:
Security Deposits 54.78 | 5478] DCF |
(Amount in Crotes as at April 1, 2015)
Particulats Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total Valuation Significant
Technique | unobservable
and key inputs inputs

Financial liabilities at fair values:

Security Deposits*

54.33

DCE

* Company has availed excernption giver in para D20 of Ind A5 107

Company Secretary
(IDIN 01667729)

Ditector (Finance) & CTO

(IDIN 07033447)

(S. N, Verma)

(DIN 05149362)

Managing Ditector

i
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JJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

32.3 Fair value of financial assets and financial labilities measured at amortise {(Amount in Crores)
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015

Particulars Cartying Fair value Cartying Fair value Carrying Fair value

i} Amount Amount Amount

Financial Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalents (Ref] 610.03 610.03 537.82 537.82 411.06 411.06

Note No. 10)

Ttade Receivable (Ref Note No. 795.98 795.98 863.19 863.19 707.11 707.11

9)

Other Financial Assets (Ref Note 52.35 52.35 49.68 49.68 59.80 59.80

No. 6)

Total Financial Assets 1,458.36 1,458.36 1,450.69 1,450.69 1,177.97 1,177.97

Financial Liabilities;

Borrowings (Ref Note No 13) 1,140.27 1,140.27 1,085.22 1,085.22 1,016.42 1,016.42

'T'tade Payable (Ref Note No 14) 0.53 0.53 - - - -

Secutity Deposits (Ref Note 60.40 60.40 54.78 54.78 54.33 54.33

No.15)

Other Financial Liabilities (Ref 439,38 439.38 379.84 379.84 359.46 359.46

Note No. 15)

‘T'otal Financial Liability 1,640.58 1,640.58 1,519.84 1,519.84 1,430,21 1,430.21

#* Explanation to fair value measurement

The carrying amounts of rade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, borrowings are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term

nature

The fair valne of security deposit recetved were calenlard based on cash flow disconnied nsing a weighted average cost of borronsngs.
It is assnsme that all the security of mon current nature are repayble afier one year from the excpiry of contrac,

32.4 Financial risk management
Financial risk factors; The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Company's primaty focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seck to minimize potential adverse effects on its

financial performance.
Exposute
Risk atising from | Measutement Managament
Management has not taken any
Long tetm measute to avoid risk arising
. bortowings at Sensitivi from interest rate, Since
Market risl- Interest rate ) & . ty ; .
variable rate of analysis management is able to obtain
irzterest finance at competetive interest
rate
Cash and cash
equivalent, Majority of receivable are on
. trade Ageing analysis account of government
Credit risk . > .
receivables, Credit rating undertaling, They are
financial unsecured but considered good.
instruments.
C Botrowings and{Rolling cash flow| Maintaining adequate cash and
Liquidity sisk

other Habilities

forecasts

cash equivalent

Aihmwal)
Company Secretary
(DIN 01667729)

/-
MV erma)

Director {Finance) & CFO

(DIN 07033447)

{8. N. Verma)
Managing Ditector
(DIN 05149362)




JIVN Limited
Jotes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

a) Market Risk

" Interest rate rislk

* The company’s main interest rate tisk arised from long tetm borrowings with variable rates, which expose the company
to cash flow interest rate risk. During March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016, Company’s borrowings ate denominated in
INR currency.

The exposute of company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of reporting period are as follows:

(Amount in Crores)
Particulars 31-Mar-2017 | 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Variable rate borrowings 941.02 | 865.77 777.67
Fixed rate borrowings 179.99 194.41 209.84
Total borrowings 1,121.01 1,060.19 987.51

¥T'he above table does not include boan from GOU jor ADB funded projects (INR 128.85 Crares), World

Bank funded project (INR 9.45 Crores for FY 2016-17 ondy) and MB-II (INR 2.21 Crores) pending

terms & conditions.

Sensitivity .

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower expense from borrowings as a result of change in interest rates. The table
summarises the impact of increase/decrease in interest rates on Profit or loss.

{Amount in Crores)
] Impact on profit after tax
Particulars 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16

Interest rates- increase by 50 Bsc (3.08) (2.83)
Pts
Interest rates- decrease by 50 Bsc 3.08 2.83
Pts
* The above fable covers variable rate borowing taken for capital asstes whose interest is charged to
profit or loss

b) Credit Risk

Ctedit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. The maximum
exposute to the credit risk at the repotting date is primatily from trade recetvables and unbilled revenue. Accordingly,
credit risk from trade receivables has been separately evaluated from all other financial assets in the following

patagraphs.

Trade Receivables & Unbilled Revenue

The company has outstanding trade recetvables amounting to 795.98 Crores, 863.19 Crotes (March 31, 2016) and
707.11 Crotes as at (Aptil 1, 2015) and unbilled revenue amounting to 74.25 Crores, 59.54 Crores (March 31, 2016)
and 1.03 Crotes as at (April 1, 2015), Ttade receivables and unbilled revenue are typically unsecured and are derived

from revenue earned from customers.

o o—S

. Amrfga;;rwal) (L. M. ¥erma) (S. N. Verma)
Company Secretary Ditector (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
(DIN 01667729) {IDIN 07033447) (DIN 05149362




IJTVN Limited

Notes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

Credit risk exposure
An analysis of age of trade receivables and unbilled receivables at each reporting date is summarized as follows:
{Amount in Crores)
Particulars 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 01-Apr-15
Gross Amount|{ Impairment |Gross Amount| Impairment |Gross Amount| Impairment

Not past due 80.71 - 25.68 - 23.53 -
Past due less than six months 2.32 - 4.51 - 35.84 -
Past due more than six months 1.80 - 130.01 - -

but not more than one year

Past due more than one year but 121.72 - 31.23 - 0.78 -

not more than three year

Mote than three year 579.34 - 671.76 - 646,95 -
‘T'otal 795.98 - 863.19 - 707.10 -

Trade receivables are impaited when recoverability is considered doubtful based on the recovety analysis performed by the company for
individual trade receivables. The company considers that 2ll the above financial assets that are not impaired and past due for each
reporting dates under review are of good credit quality.

The company does not hold any collateral or other enhancements to cover its credit risks associated with its financial assets.

Other financial assets

Credit risk relating to cash and cash equivalents is considered negligible because our counterparties ate banks. We consider the credit
quality of term deposits with such banks that are majority owned by the Government of India and subject to the regulatory oversight of
the Reserve Bank of India to be good, and we review these banking relationships on an ongoing basis. There are no impairment
provisions as at each reporting date against these financial assets. We consider all the above financial assets as at the reposting dates to

be of good credit quality.

¢) Liguidity Risk

The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, cash generated from operations.

We manage our liquidity needs by continuously monitoring cash inflows and by maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalents. Net
cash requitements are compared to available cash in order to determine any shortfalls.

Short term liquidity requirements consists mainly of sundry creditors, expense payable, other payable arising during the normal course
of business as of each reporting date, We maintain a sufficient balance in cash and cash equivalents to meet our short term liquidity
requitements. '

We assess long term liquidity requirements on a periodical basis and manage them through internal accruals.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of non-detivative financial liabilities. The table have heen drawn up
based on the undisclosed cash flows of financial liabilities based on the eatliest date on which the company can be required to pay. The
table includes both principal & intetest cash flows.

(Amounti in Crores as of March 31, 2017)

Particulars Less than 6 | 6 months to 1 13 years 35 years More than 5 Total
months yeat years
Sundry Creditor 0.53 - - - - 0.53
Shott term bortowings - 48.83 - - - 48,83
Long Term Borrowings* 56.08 65.16 226.16 234.69 490.09 1,072.18
Security Deposits - 41.91 21.94 1.56 - 65.41
QOther Financial Liabilites** 318.14 - - - - 318.14
Total 374.75 155.90 248.10 236.25 490.09 1,505.09
o

(rmhalwvd) (L. M. Verma) - (5. N. Verma)
Company Secretary - Ditector {Finance) & CFO _~Managing Director

(DIN 01667729) {DIN 07033447) (DIN 05149362)




JJVN Limited

Fotes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

(Amount in Crores as of March 31, 2016)

- Particulats Less than 6 | 6 moaths to1 1-3 years 3-b years More than 5 Total
months yeat years
, |Sundry Creditor - - - - -
Shott term borrowings - 48.83 - - - 48.83
Long Term Botrowings® 51.38 54,64 226,40 219.43 459,51 1,011.36
Security Deposits - 42.04 17.60 0.24 - 59.88
Other Financial Liabilities™* 273.81 - - - - 273,81
Total 325.19 145.51 244.00 219.67 459.51 1,345.05
(Amount in Crores as of April 1, 2015)
Particulars Less than 6 | 6 months to 1 13 years 35 years Mote than 5 Total
months year years
Sundry Creditor . - - - - -
Shott term borrowings - 48.83 - - - 48.83
Long Term Borrowings® 50.19 51.96 206.29 213.56 416.68 938.68
Security Deposits - 43.00 16,75 - - 59.75
Other Financial Liabilities** 257.31 - - - - 237.31
Total 307.50 143.79 223,04 213.56 416,68 1,304.57

¥ T above 1ables does nol include loan from GOU pending terms & conditions. Balancs ontstanding as on March 31, 2017 is as follows ALB Sunded projects (INR.
128.85 Crores), World Bank funded projact (INR 945 Croves) and MB-II (INR 2,21 Crores).

*%Cther financial Kability figeres exccludes current maturify of long ferme borrowings.

Capital Management
A, Risk Management:

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to:
In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

'"The company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus debt,

the paymeat of final dividend of INR Nil per fully paid equity share (March 31, 2016 - INR 9.35).

{Amount in Crores)
Particulars As at 2016-17 | As at 2015-i6
Net Debt 651.49 653.43
Share holder fund 1,891.50 1,788.34
Capital and Debt 2,543.05 2,441.77
Gearing Ratio 25.62% 26.76%
B. Dividends {Amount in Crores)
Particulars For the year | For the year
ended March | ended March
31, 2017 31, 2016
(i) Equity Shares
Final Dividend including DDT for the year ended March 31, 2016 of INR 935 (March 31, 2015 - 12.21 -
INR NIL) per fully paid ap share
Tnterim Dividead including DDT for the year ended March 31, 2017 of INR Nil {March 31, 2016 - - 6.07
TNR 4.65) pes fully paid up shate
(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of reporting petiod.
Tn addition to above the dividends including DDT, since year end the director have recommended - 12.21

mffs‘éﬁ;vag
Company Secretary
(DIN 01667729)

Director (Finance) & CFO

(L. MEA7erma)

(DIN 07033447)

(5. N. Verma

Managing Director

(DIN 05149362)
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UJVN Limited

MNotes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

- 33 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-20 "Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of

- Government Assistance”

The break-up of total grant in aid received for various purposes is as under: -

{Amount in Crores)

Grant received for 2016-17 2015-16

Nature to be specified Capital Capital
Total Grants Received 33.00 18,17

(i) Capital Grant & Subsidies (Unutilised)

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Opening balance 54.36 62.16
Add: Additfons during the year 33.00 18.17
Less: Utilised / transferred during the year 17.31 25,97
Less: Refund of Grant 0.66 -
Closing balance (A) 69.39 54.36
(ii) Capital Reserve for Assets acquired out of Capital Grants & Subsidies (Utilised) (See details below)
Particalars 2016-17 2015-16
Opening balance 82.47 63.25
Add: Additons during the year 17.31 25.97
Less :-Loss on Assets Acquired out of Grant/subsdies
Less :-Depreciation on Assets Acquited out of 4.62 6.75
Grant/subsdies
Closing balance (B) 95.16 82.47
Gross Total (A+B) 164.55 136.83
Details of Utilization of Grant & Subsidies :
Particulars Opening Received Utilization/ Refund Closing
Balance ason| During the Adjustment Balance as on
01-04-2016 year 31-03-2017
Opening Grant from UPJVNL 51.39 51.39
MNRE 0.97 10.12 9.82 0.66 0.61
SPA-R 2.00 22,89 7.50 - 17.39
Total 54.36 33.00 17.31 0.66 69.39
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Current Portion 4.62 4.62
Non-Current Pertion 159.93 132,21

halwal)

Company Sectetary
(IDIN 01667729)

-

(L. M. Verma)

Director (Finance) & CFO

(DIN 07033447)
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(5. N. Verma)
Managing Director
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UJVN Limited
~Motes to accounts for year ended March, 2017
~.34 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-19 "Employee Benefits"

-

" 34.1 General description of various defined employee's benefits schemes are as under:

a} For Employee covered under General Provident Fund:
.2y Government of Uttarakhand had taken over the lisbilities for Gratuity and Pension w.e.f. Match, 2004 against payment of 19.08%
of the Basic Salary, Grade Pay and Dearness Allowance and the same has been accounted for on accrual basis.

b) Gratuity:

For Employee covered under Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1952

a) Gratuity in respect of employees covered under Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1952 have been
accounted for on actuarial valuaton basis. The satd valuation is based on projected unit credit method. The scheme is funded by
Company and manage by LIC,

As per Actuarial Vzluation company's best estitnates for FY 2016-2017 towatds the Gratuity Fund Contribution is INR 1.00 Crores
{including actuarial deficit of INR 0.77 Crores for 2015-2016).

b) Leave Encashment:

Eleigible employees can avail the benefit of Leave encashment of 2.5 days in each month and the same can be carry forward and
accumulated for maximum of 300 days duting the service tenure. In case of Officers, accumulated leaves can be availed only at the
time of separation/ retirement from service. In any other case, encashment of accumulated earned leave is allowed after the
accurnulation of 60 earned leaves during service. The lizbility on this account is recognized ot the basis of actuarial valuation.

¢} Medical Leave:
Medical Leave benefit extends upto 365 days to its regular employees during the service period. The liability on this account is
recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.

‘The summarized position of various defined benefits recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss, Other Comprehensive Income
(OCT) and Balance Sheet & other disclosures are as under:

{Amount in Crores)

Particulats Gratuity Earned Leave | Sick Leave
{(Funded) (Non-Funded) [ (Non- Funded)
Defined Benefit Obligation CY. 21.63 56.73 49,55
P.Y. 18,01 54.81 43,20
Fair Value of Plan Assets C.Y. 20.63 - -
Y. C 1724 - -
Funded Status [Surplus/(Deficit)] C.Y. (1.00) (56.73) (49.55)
D.Y. 0.77) (54.81) (43.20]
Net Defined Benefit Assets/(Liabilitics) C.Y. (1.00) (56.73) {49.55)
P.Y. ©.77) 754.81) (43.20)

{Aruf Sabharwal) (L. M. Verma) {S. N. Verma

Company Sectetaty Ditector (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
(IOIN 01667729) (DIN 07033447) (DIN 05149362)




- UJVN Limited

WNotes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

~Movement in defined benefit obligation {Amount in Crores)
- Particulats Gratuity Eatned Leave | Sick Leave
(Funded) (Non-Funded) [ (Non- Funded)
" |Defined benehit obligation - Beginning of C.Y. 18.01 54.81 43.20
the yeatr PY. 15.49 - -
Past Setvice Cost C.Y. - - -
PY. - 61.12 38.96
Current service cost CY. 210 4.24 7.51
PY. 1.66 3.69 4.23
Interest Cost C.Y. 1.44 4.38 3,44
PY. 1.24 - -
Benefits Paid C.Y. (0.05) (10.46) -
PY. (0.20) (9.99) -
Re-measurements - actuatial loss/ (gain) CY. 0.13 3,76 (4.61)
PY. 0.18) - -
Defined benefit obligation - End of the year CY. 21.63 56.73 49.55
PY. 18.01 54.81 43.20
Moverent in plan asset {Amount in Crores)
Particulars Gratuity
(Funded)
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year CY. 17.24
LY. 14.20
Interest income CY. 1.38
PY. 1.14
Employer contributions CY. 2.07
PY, 1.76
Benefits paid CY. {0.05)
PY. (0.20)
Re-measurements - Actuatial (loss)/ gain C.Y. {0.00)
PY. 0.25
Re-measurements — Return on plan assets CY. -
greater/ (less) than discount rate RY. -
Fair value of plan assets at end of year CY. 20.63
DY, 17.24
Amount Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss {(Amount in Crores)
“Particulars Gratuity Earned Leave Sick Leave
(Funded) (Non-Funded) | (Non- Funded)
Past service cost CY. - - -
P.Y. - 61.12 38.96
Current service cost C.Y. 2.10 4.24 7.51
PY. 1.66 3.69 4.23
Service Cost {A} C.Y. 2,10 4.24 7.51
PY. -1.66 64.8C 43.20
Net Iatetest on Net Defined Benefit CY. 0.06 4.38 3.46
Lizbility/ (assets) {B} BY. 0.10 - -
Acturial {(gain)/loss on obligation {C} CcY. Shown in OCE 376
' PY. -
Cost Recognized in P&L (A+B+C) CY. 216 12.38
PY. 1.76 64.80

Aurf’gzl{gharwal) (L. MrVerma) {S. N. Verma)
Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director

(DIN 01667729) (DIN 07033447) (DIN 05149362)
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UJVN Limited

-WNotes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

- Amount recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) {Amount in Crotes)

: Particulars Gratuity Earned Leave Sick Leave
(Funded) {Non-Funded) (Non- Funded)

* |Actarial {gain)/loss due to DBO C.Y. 0.13 [Since the benefit of earned leave|Since the benefit
BExpesience PY. (0.18)|can be availed dutng service|of sick leave can
Actuarial (gain)/loss atising duting the C.Y. 0.13 |period. Hence its not a defined|be availed during
petiod (A) PY. (0.18) berefit obligation, it tmay be|service petiod.
Return on Plan assets (preater)/less than cy. 0.00 |considered to be long service|Hence its not a
discount rate (B) P.Y. {0.25) awatd. def'%ne(_?. benefit
Actuarial {gain)/loss recognized in OCI C.Y. 0.13 obligation.

(A+B) PY. (0.44)
Sensitivity Analysis (Amount in Crores as of March 31, 2017)
Assumption Change in Gratuity Earned Leave | Sick Leave
Assumption (Funded) (Non-Funded) | (Non- Funded)
Discount rate 0.50% (1.27) {2.50) {2.63)
-0.50% 1.39 271 2.89
Salary growth rate 0.50% 0.66 27 2.89
-0.50% (0.68) (2.52) (2.65)
(Amount in Crores as of March 31, 2016)
Assumption Change in Gratuity Earned Leave | Sick Leave
Assumption (Funded) (Non-Funded) | (INon- Funded)
0.50% (1.06) {2.18) {(2.08)
Discount rate -0.50% 1.15 2.36 2.27
0.50% 0.56 237 228
Salary growth rate 0.50% (0.58) @21 2.10)
Actuarial Assumption
Particulars Gratuity Eatned Leave Bick Leave
{(Funded} (Non-Funded) | (Non- Funded)
Method used C.Y. Projected unit  |Projected unit  |Projected unit
credit (PUC) credit (PUC) credit (PUC)
BY. -Do- -Do- -Do-
Discount rate CY. 8% 8% 8%
PY. 7.54% 7.54% 7.54%
Rate of salary increase C.Y. Basic Salary @ | Basic Salary @ | Basic Salary @
3% annual & 3% annual & 3% annual &
DA as per Govt. |DA as per Govt. | DA as per Govt,
Rules. Rules. Rules.
PY. Do- Do- Do- —
Mortality tate C.Y. 100% of IALM| 100% of IALM| 100% of IALM ,fz’@?kc
' {2006 - 08) (2006 - 08) {2006 - 08) {&%N o ™
Py 100% of TALM| 100% of IALM! 100% of IALM {2 | DEHRATD
(2006 - 08) (2006 - 08) (2006 - 08) Qs\a; e
t\i\ﬂfﬁi{:’ ﬁpb«?’\)‘
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UJVN Limited

- INotes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

- Expected Benefit Payments

]

(Amount in Crores)

Year of payment Gratuity Earned Leave | Sick Leave

(Funded) {(Non-Funded) j{(Non- Funded)
Year ended March 31, 2018 0,71 7.06 0.45
Year ended March 31, 2019 0.67 0.94 2.05
Year ended March 31, 2020 0.86 1.40 3.31
Year ended March 31, 2021 0.76 4,16 3.03
Year ended March 31, 2022 0.95 4.49 3.20
Year ended March 31, 2023 0.75 290 2.28
April 2024 onwards 16.94 35.85 3524

Category of investinent in Plan assets

Category of Investment

% of fair value
of plan assets

Funds managed by Insurer

100%

35 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS)-108: "Operating Segments"
Based on the "management approach” as defined in Ind AS 108, the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) evaluates the
petformance and allocates resources based on an analysis of vatious performance indicators by business segments. Accordingly,
information has been presented for each business segment. The accounting principles used in the prepatation of the financial
statements are consistently applied to record revenue and expenditure in individual business segment, 2nd are as set out in the

significant accounting policies.

35.1 Entity-Wide Disclosures- As per Para 32 to 34 of Ind A3 108

1, Information about major customets (Refer Para 34 of Ind AS 108)

(Amount in Crores)

Customer Name Segment 1
FY 2016-17 FY 2015-16
Customer - 1 548.01 =T

2. Geogtraphical Information (Refer Para 33 (a}, (b) of Ind AS 108)

Revenue from external customers by location of operations and informaton about its non current assets™ by location of assets ate as

follow
{Amount in Crores)
Particulars Revenue from external
custometrs Non curtent Assets¥®

FY 2016-17 FY 2015-16 | 31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016
India 597.05 834,05 2979.11 2,749.96
Atrributed to all foreign countsies - - - -
Total 597.05 834.05 2,979.11 2,749.96

ENon-carrent asels for ibir puerpose consist of property, plant and equipment.

3. Revenue from major products

Revenue from external customets for each product and service are as follow:-

{Amount in Crores)

Particulars 31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016
Hydro Power Enerpy 596.02 833.60
Solar Energy 1.03 0.45
Total 597.05 834.05

Sabharwal)
Company Secretary
{DIN 01667729
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UJVN Limited
Notes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

36 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard 24 "Related Parties Disclosures”
36.1 Disclosures for Other than Govt. Related Entities

1. List of key management personnel

Name

Designation

" Mt SN Verma

Managing Director

Mr. B.C.K. Mishra

Director (Operation)

Mr. Sandeep Singhal

Director (Project)

Mr. L. M. Verma

Director (Finance) & CFO

Mr. A, C. Joshi

Director (Human Resource)

Mr. Arun Sabharvwal

Company Secretary

b. Compensation of key management personnel

(Amount in Crores)

Particulars For the year | For the year
ended March | ended March
31, 2017 31, 2016
Short-term benefits 1.37 1.09
Post-employment benefits - -
Other long-term benefits - -
Share-based payments - -
Termination benefits - -
Total 1.37 1.09
Recovery of Loans & Advances during the year - -
Advances released during the year - -
Closing Balance of Loans & Advances as on - -
31.03.2017 '
¢, Transactions with Related Parties
. Amount
Particulars
2016-17 2015-16

Sale of goods and services

Purchase of raw material /goods and services

Purchase or sale of fixed assets

‘Transfers under finance arrangements (including
loans and equity contedbutions in cash or in kind)

Other transactions

d. Outstanding balances arising from sale/purchase of goods /services

. Amount
Particulars -
2016-17 2015-16
Trade Payables - .
Trade receivables - -
e. Loans to and from KMP
. Name of KMP
Particulass
2016-17 2015-16

Loans at beginning of the year

Loan advanced

Repayment received

Interest charped

Interest received

Balance at end of the year including interest

Ao bharwal)
Company Secretary
{IDIN 01667729)

(L. X I’."Vgrma)
Director (Finance) & CFO
(DIN 07033447)

{S. N. Verma)
Managing Director

(DIN 05149362)




JJVN Limited
Jotes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

f. Disclosure for ttansactions entered with Govt. and Govt. Entities

. Particulars Natute of Relationship
Government of Uttarakhand Wholly Owned
(Amount in Crores)
. Duting FY During FY
Nature of Transaction Related Party ;3]1?_’717 Balance o/s 3012%16 Balance o/s
as on 31,03.17 as on 31.03.16
Provision for Gurantee Fee GolU 4,23 23.04 4.89 23.69
UREDA - 29.66 - 29.66
Receivable on account of transfer of SHP's RE
Sale of Power UPCL 548.91 723.98 785.20 78845
37 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standatd (Ind AS) 17 "Leases"
37.1 As lessee
1) Pinance Lease
e Net carrying value of leased business asset
(Amount in Crores)
Gross .
Catrtying | Accumulated Net Carrying Deptreciation
, o value of
Particular value of Depreciation of Year
Assets
Assets
2016-17 2016-17 2016-17 2016-17
Lease hold Land 7.40 1.67 573 0.28

%1 gase bold Jand are primarily taken from Gol for setsing up bydro eheciric power projects. The initial period of lease is 35 years and
is subjoct to renewal, Laump sium payment has besn made at the incsption of the luase whish is equivalent fo fair value of fease assels.

b) Operating Lease

e Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases

(Amount in Crores)

For the year | For the year | As at April,
) ended March | ended March 2015
Patticulars 31, 2017 31, 2016
Not later than 1 year 0.44 0.43 0.40
Later than 1 yeat and not later than 5 years 0.39 0.83 1.22

% The company bas Laken the above premite on operating lease for a period of 5 years with rent incremental clanse of

10% after each interval of 2 yeats.

(ArunSabharwal)
Company Secretary
(DIN 01667729)

¥

. Verma)

Director (Finance) & CFO
(DIN 07033447)

Managing Director
(DIN 05149362)




JJVN Limited
Notes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

38 Disclosure in respect of Lndian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Earnings Per Shate(EPS)"

* a) Basic EPS

" Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to
eeuity holders of the patent by the weighted average aumber of Equity shares

" outstanding during the year.

(Amount in Crores)
For the year | For the year
. ended Match | ended March
Particulars 31, 2017 31, 2016
Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to the 75.98 182.33
owners of the company
Earnings used in calculation of basic 75.98 182.33
earnings per share(A)
Weighted average numbet of ordinary shares fox 1.097 1.084
the putpose of basic earnings pet share(B)
Basic EPS(A/B) 69.26 168.13
b) Diluted EPS

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the parent (after adjusting for interest on
the convertible preference shates) by the weighted average number of Fquity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted
avetage number of Bquity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

(Amount in Crores)
For the year | For the year
. ended March | ended March
Particulats 31, 2017 31, 2016
Profit (loss) for the yeat, attributable to the 75.98 182.33
ownets of the company
Farnings used in calculation of basic eatnings per 75.98 18233
share
Interest on convertible preference shares - -
Profit attributable to equity holders of the 75.98 182.33
owner adjusted for the effect of dilution (A)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for 1.097 1.084
the purpose of basic earnings per shate
Share application money apeding allotment 0.047 0.021
Weighted average number of Equity shares 1144 1.105
adjusted for the effect of dilution (B)
Diluted EPS(A/B) 66.42 164.97
(Arun Sabharwal) (L. M. Verma) (8. N. Verma)

Company Secretary
(DIN 01667729)

Diirector (Finance) & CFO

OIN 07033447)




UJVN Limited
Notes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

: 39 Agsets Pledged as Security
The carrying amount of assets pledged as security for current & non current borrowings are:

Particulars For the year | For the year |As at Ist April
ended March | ended March 2015
i 31, 2017 31, 2016

Current
Financial Assets
First Charge - - -
MNen-Financial Assets
First Charge 20.50 13.28 13.62
Total Current asets pledge as security. 20.50 13.28 13.62
Non Current
First Charge 480.90 420,37 377.93
Total Non Current asets pledge as security. 480.90 420.37 377.93

% The above pldged assets are subject to the loan ontstanding amonnt as stated in rote no 13

(un Sabharwal) (L. M.z erma) m

Company Secretary Director (Finance} & CFO Managing Director
{DIN 01667729) (DIN 07033447) (DIN 05149362)
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UJVN Limited
Notes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

" 40 1, Transition from IGAAP to IND AS

These financial statements, for the year ended March 31, 2017, are first financial statements ptepared by company in
accordance with Ind AS. For years upto and including the year ended March 31, 2016, the company prepated its financial
statements in accordance with IGAAP, including accounting standards notified under the Companies {Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended).

In prepating these financial statements, the company has ptepared opening IND AS balance sheet as at 1st Aprd, 2015
the company's date of transition to Ind-AS in accordance with requitement of IND AS 101, "First time Adoption of
Indian Accounting Standards". The principal adjustments made by the company in restating its IGAAP financial
staternents, including the balance sheet as at Apzil 1, 2015 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended March
31, 2016 ate quantified and explained in detail in note no 43, However the basic approach adopted is again summarized
hereunder:

1) All assets and liabilities have been classified into financial assets/labilities and non-financial assets/liabilities.

ii) All non-cutrent financial assets/lizbilities at below matket rate of interest or zero interest and outstanding as on Ist
Aptil, 2015 have been measured at fair value.

i) In accordance with IND AS 101, the resulting adjustments are considered as atising from events and transactions
entered before date of transition and recognized ditectly in the retained earnings at the date of transition to IND AS.

iv) The estimates as at April 1, 2015 and at March 31, 2016 are consistent with those made for the same dates in
accordance with IGAAP (after adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting policies).

v) IND AS 101 also allows to first time adopter certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain
requirements under IND AS. Accordingly, the company has availed the following exemptions as per IND AS 101:

a) Deemed Cost for Property, Plant & Equipment: The company has availed exemption under para D7AA of
appendix I to IND AS 101 which permits a first time adoptet to continue with the cartying values for its PPE as at date
of transition to IND ASs measured as per previous GAAP.

b) Fair value measurement of financial assets or financial liabilities at initial recognition: Para D20 of Ind A3
101, the financial assets and financial liabilities have been classified on the basis of facts existing as at the date of traasition
to IND AS, In addition, the exemption permits prospective application of tequirements of IND AS 109 to transactions

entered into on or after date of transition.

The company bas availed the following Mandatory exceptions from retrospective application of Ind AS.

a) Impairment of financial assets: The company has applied para B8D of Appendix B which permits the first time
adopter to apply the impairment requirement of Ind AS 109 prospectively.

b) Detecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities: The company has applied para B2 which permit firsc-
time adoptet to apply derecognition requirements in Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the
date of transition to Ind ASs.

¢) Classification and measurement of financial assets: The company has applied para B8C of Appendix B the fair

value of nfinancial asstes and fianancial lability at the date of transition to Ind AS assumed to be the new gross catrying
amount of the that financial assets or the new amortised cost of thawt liability at the date of transition to Ind AS.

By
{Arun Sabharwal] (L. M. Verma) (S. N. Verma)

Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
(DIN 01667729) (DIN 07033447) (DIN 05149362)
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UFVN Limited
Notes to accounts for year ended March, 2017 -

41 Reconciliation of Equity as at April 1, 2015 and March 31, 2016

{(Amount in Crores

Particulars Note #* Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2015 Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2016
Indian GAAT A‘diustmenta Ind AS Indian GAAP Adjustmchts Ind AS
# *
I |ASSETS
1 |Non current assets e
(a) Property, Plant and Eguipment 1 1,957.81 2.26 1,960.07 1,990.63 213 1,998.75
() Capital wotk-in-propress 9 756.87 (13.6%) 74318 758.43 (16.60) 741.83
(¢} Investment propesty -
() Goodwill -
(&) Other lntangible asscts -
(6) Intangible asscts under development -
(g} Biological Assets other than bearer plants -
{h) Financial Assets -
{0) Investments -
(i) Trade Receivables - - - - -
(iii) Loans - - - -
{iii) Othess Financial Assets 0.40 - 0.40 0.11 - 0.11
(i) Defecred tax assets (net) - - - - -
() Othex non current assets 54.71 - 5471 65.18 - 65.18
o ) 2,769.79 (11.43) 2,758.36 2,820.36 | (1447) 2,805,87
2 |Current assets ’ )
(a) Inventories 45.63 - 45.63 48.17 - 48,17
(b) Financial Assets ] -
i) Investments -
{i) Trade reccivables 767.11 - 707.11 863.1% - 863.19
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 411,06 - 411.06 537.82 | - 537.82
(iv) Bank Balances other than cash and cash )
equivalents ) )
(v) Loans - - - - - -
(vi} Others 59.40 - 59.40 49.57 - 49.57
{c) Current tax Asscts (net) 33.16 - 35.16 6.29 - 6.29
{dy Other current agsets 22.52, - 22.52 78.60 - 78.60
1,280.88 - 1,280.88 1,583.64 ] - 1,583.64
Toual 4,050.67 (11.43) 4,039.24 4,404.00 (14.47) 4,389.51
1. | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(=) Equity Share capitat 1,075,79 - 1,075.7% 1,084.89 - 1,084.89
() Orther Byity 5 746,73 (241.63) 505.10 934.52 {240.46) 694.06
1,822.52 | (241.63) 1,580.89 2,019.41 (240.46) 1,778.95
LIABILITIES
1 [Non- current liabilities
() Financial Liabilitics
() Borrowings 967.59 - 967.59 1,036.39 - 1,036.39
(i) 'Trade Payables -
(iii) Other financial liabilitics (other than
those spcci)ﬁcd in item (b}, to be spcci(ﬁcd 2 16.73 6-42) 133 17.84 (-1 ) B 1274
r i 2
{b) Provisions*** Y 238 98.90 101,294 2.08 8736 §9.43
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 7 1271 590 18.61 10.28 | 4,68 [¢3 14.95 4
(d) Other non-current labilities 1,2 - 124.06 124.06 - 137.31 137.31
(¢) Deferred Income - - - - - -
999,43 223.45 1,222,88 1,066.59 224.25 1,290.82
2 |Current liabilitics -
(2) Financial Liabilities -
(i) Borrowings 48.83 - 48.83 48.83 - 48.83
{ii) Trade Payables - - - - -
(iii‘) Dtl-.ner‘ ﬁnmu‘:ial liabilitics (other than 40246 } 40246 42188 ) 42188
those specified in item C
() Other current labilitics 1 401.24 6.75 407.99 441.42 4.62 446.04
(c) Provisions™** 8,9 31.44 - 31.44 61.12 (2.88) 58.24
() Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - - - - - -
Regulatory Deferral Account Balance 344.75 - 344.75 344,75 - 344,75
' 1,228.72 6.75 1,235.47 1,318.00 174 1,319.74
Taotal 4,050.67 1143) [y 4.039.24 4,404.00 (1447) 4,389.51

* The provions GALAD fignres frave boch reclassified o confornt o Ind AS presentation requivenients for the putpase o this wole,

S5 acplanation sbatl be givon for ailiustovent sacer Ind A 5

WX Thy franres inclucle prior prerdsd ervar and soparate disclostire is alio given

N g,
Lo \‘{‘
i

: (rumﬁﬁﬁnrwal)

Cofnpany Secretary
(DIN 01667729)

Crcctor (Finance) & CHO

(DIN (7033447)

oS

{8, N, Verma)
Manaping Director
(DN 05149362)




JYVN Limited
Jotes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

*2 Reconciliation of total comphrensive income for the year ended Match 31,

= 2016 {Amount in Crores)
. Particulars Note #* Indian Gaap * Adjustments Ind AS
[Income
1) |[Revenue From Operations 4 767.65 53.94 821.59
i) [Other Income 1,2 30.30 8.07 38.37
~|Total Income 797.95 859.96
Expenses 2
i) |Opetatng and Direct Expenses 4 84.64 67.12 151.77
i) |Employees' Benefit Dxpenses 3 187.27 (L.74) 185.53
1ii) |Finance Cost 2 106.25 4.23 110.48
iv) |Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 1 214.16 6.76 | 220.92 |
v) |Other Expenses 4 56.27 (12.42) 43.85
Total expenses 648.59 712.55
Profit/ (loss) before priot period items,
exceptional items and tax 149.36 147.41
Priot petiod items (net) (0.80) (.80 -
Profit/ (loss) befote exceptional items and
tax 148.56 147.41
Exceptional [tems 36.54 - 36.54
Profit Before Tax 185.10 183.95
Tax expense: 65.26
{{) Cutrent tax - 65.26
Less: - Current Tax recoverable from 59.54 - 59.54
5.72 5.72
(if) Deferred tax liability/ (assets) (27.76) (17.27)
25.32
Less: - Deferred Tax recoverable adjustment 13.61
7 (2.44) (1.23) (3.67)
Total Tax Expense 3.28 2.05
Profit/ (loss) for the period from continuing
operations 181.82 181.90
1 |Profit/ (loss) for the Period 181.82 181.90
IT |Other Comprehensive Income
1) |Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 6,3 - 0.44 0.44
if) [Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 7,3 - 0.01 0.01
Other Comprehensive Income - 0.43 0.43
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 181.82 182.33

* The previons GAAP figures have been reclassified ta conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of ihis note.

*KEisehlanation shall be given for adjustment under Ind AS

4 e

A ryﬂ’s‘gf)harwﬂ)

Company Secretary
(DIN 01667729}

(-

(L. Mm. erma)

Directot (Finance) & CFO
(DIN 07033447)

(S. N. Verma

(DIN 05149362)

Managing Dixecto@




. UJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

- 43 Hxplanations for Reconciliation of Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss as previously reported under

IGAAP to IND AS

Note 1:

Under Ind AS, grant related to assets shall be treated as deferred income which is recognised in profit or loss on a systernatic
basis over the useful life of the asset. The impact of change in value as on the date of transition (Le. April 01, 2015), is
recognised in PP&F, Deferred Income (Other non current liability) and changes thereafter are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. Under Previous GAAP, the grant was shown as a deduction from the gross value of the asset concerned in
artiving at its book value,

Note 2:

Under previous GAAP, security deposit/ retention money etc (that are payable in cash on completion of contract pericd) ate
recorded at transaction value. Under Ind AS, all financial liabilities are required to be recognised at fair value. Accordingly, the
company has fair valued the security deposit/ retention money etc under Ind AS, Difference between the fair value and
transaction vaue of the security deposit/ retention money has been recognised as Defer Fair Value Adjustment - security
deposit/ retention money under other non current liability. The impact on profit for the year as at March 31, 2016 is NIL as
amottization of Defer Fair value adustment - security deposit/ retantion money etc. is off-set by notional interest income on
secutity deposit/ retention money etc.

Note 3:

Under Ind AS, reasurement i.e. acturial gains and losses on net defined benefit liability are recognised in other comprehensive
income instead of profit or loss.

Under the previous GAAD, these remeasurements were forming part of the profit ot loss for the year. There is no impact on
toral equity as at 31 March, 2016.

Note 4 :

Under Ind AS, revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account the amount
of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the entity.

Under the previous GAAP, revenue form sale of energy was presented exclusinve of royalty & cess. Under Ind AS, revenue
from sale of energy is presented inclusive of royalty & cess. The royalty & cess is presented on the face of the statement of
profit and loss.

Under previous GAAP, discount to customers on early payment was shown under Other Expeases. Under [Nd AS, discount
offered to customers on eatly payment has been netted off with revenue.

Note 5:
Retained Earning as at April 01, 2015 has been adjusted consequent to the above Ind AS transition adjustments.

{(Arun Sabharwal) (L. M3 Erma) (S. N. Verma)
Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
(DIN 01667729) (DIN 07033447) (DIN 05149362)
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+, UJVN Limited

Notes to acconnts for year ended March, 2017

Note 6:

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognise in a period should be included in profit or loss for the period, unless 2
standard requires or permit otherwise. Items of income and expense that are not recognised in profit or loss but are shown in
Statement of profit and Joss as other comprehensive income includes remeasurement of defined benefit plans. The concept of
other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP,

Note 7:

Undet previous GAAP, deferred tax is based on income approach, Under Ind AS, deferred tax is based on balance sheet
approach. It requires recognition of tax consequences of differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and
theit tax base. »

The impact of change in computation of deferred tax has resulted in charge to the equity, on the transition date {Le. April 01,
2015) and impact on Statement of Profit or Loss for the subsequent periods.

Note 8:

Under th previous GAAP, dividend proposed by the board of director after the balance sheet date but before the approval of
financial statement were considered as adjusting event. Accordingly, provision for proposed dividend was recognised as liability.
Under Ind AS, such dividend are recognise when the same is approved by share holders in the general meeting, Accordingly the
liability for proposed dividend has been reversed with coresponding adjustment to retianed earning,

Note 9

Under Ind AS, an entity shall correct material prior petiod errors retrospectively in the first set of financial statements approved
for issue after their discovery by:

a) restating the opening balances of assets, libilities and equity for the earliest prior period presented, if the error occurred
before the eatliest prior period presented.

The impact of changes in Capital work in progress, employee benefits is on account of prior period error and is taken under
respective heads of assets, liability and equity as on transition date.

(An Sabharwal) (L. M. Verma) {S. N. Verma)

Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
(DIN 01667729} (DIN 07033447) (DIN 05149362)




UJVN Limited
Notes to accounts for year ended March, 2017
44 Reconciliation of total Equity as at March 31, 2016 and April 1, 2015
Particulars Note 31-Mar-16 1-Aps-15
Total Equity (Shareholders fund as per previous 034,52 74673
gaps)
Adjustments:
Proposed dividend 8 12.21 -
Deferred income on Government Grant 1 (141.92) {130.35)
Deferred Tax Adjustment 7 {4.68) (5.90
Changes in accounting pelicy or prior pesiod E) {106.07) (105.38)
errors
Total Adjustments {240.46) (241.63)
Total Equity as per Ind AS 694.06 | 505.10
45 Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2016
. Year Ended
Particulars Note No. March 31, 2016
Profit after tax as per previous GAAT 181.82
Adjustments _
- Deferred Tax adjustrnent 7 1.23
- Employee Benefit Expenses 3,9 1.74
- Pinance Cost 9 (2.90)
‘T'otal Adjustments 0.08
Psofit after tax as per Ind AS 181.90
Other comprehensive income 6,7 0.43
"Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS 182.33
46 Impact on Cash flow statement on adoption of Ind AS
Particulars
Year Ended .
Note No. March 31, 2016 Adjustments Ind AS
Net cash flow from operating activities 309.12 (26.82) 342.30
Net cash flow from Investing activites (236.77) 1.46 {23531
MNet cash flow from financing activities (5.59) 25.36 19.77
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in cash and cash
equivalent 126.76 0.00 126.76
Cash and cash equivalent as en April 1, 2015 411.06 - 411.06
Cash and cash equivalent as on March 31, 2016 537.82 0.00 537.82
47 Reconciliation of Carrying amount of Regulatory Deferral Aceonnt Balance
Regulatory Deferral Account Credit Balances jAs at April 01, Balances Reversal/ As at March | Remaining
2015 arising Recovery 31, 2016 recovery/
reversal
Advance against Depreciation 344.75 - - 344.75
Total 344.75 - - 344.75
Regulatory Deferral Account Credit Balances As at March Balances Reversal/ | As at March | Remaining
31, 2016 arising Recovery 31, 2017 recovery/
reversal
Advance against Depreciation 344,75 - - 344,75
Total 344.75 - - 344,75
* Note:

1. The liabitity for AAD i being recagnized separately in balanue sheels and raversal of the same will be done as per the tariff orders.

2. Advance against Depreciation (AAD} is given as component of taviff in the fitial years to fasilital
20171 canse into foree and o provision of AAD is provided in reglation. As

2013 UBRC regitation,

¢ repayment of foans. With gffect from Aprsl 01,
per zew URRC Regulation, 2015, assets will be

depreciated at the rates mentioned in UERC for 12 yeras and romaining amannt wilf be dipreciated over the balance wieful ife of the arsies.

@
(L. . Verma)

Director (Finance) & CIO
{DIN 07033447)

L o
(Aruﬂ’{abharwal)

Company Secretary
(DIN 01667729)

- {58 N. Vermay
Managing Director
{(IDIN 05149362)
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UJVN Limited
Notes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

48 Explanatory Statement UJVINL

1. Opening Balances as or: 9/11/2001

‘The company was incorporated on 12/2/2001 by Uttarakhand Government for managing and undertaking
hydropower projects in the State of Uttarakhand., Central Government vide its order dated 5/11/2001
transferred all hydro power plants located in the State of Uttarakhand to Uttarakhand Jal Vidyut Nigam. The
company took the financial & administrative control of the plants immediately with effect from 9-11-2001. In
absence of any final transfer scheme, Nigam had derived its opening balances and carried the same in its
Balance Sheet up to FY 2006-07 on the basis of information available, to complete its accounts, The
differences, if any between provisional opening balances so incorporated and final opening balances as per
final scheme of transfer were to be accounted for in the year the final twansfer scheme is approved hy the
Government. However, in case of Small Hydro Divisions, actual balances as appearing in Books of Account
of the units transferred to UTVNL have been considered.

Since after the Lapse of considerable period of time, wansfer Scheme has not been finalized and provisional
opening balances with no details/ records appeating in the books were being cartied forward and the
following line of action was decided by the management:-

(i) Where ever the figures of the balances a5 on 9.11.01 have been confirmed with the Books of account of
the various divisions such confirmed opening balances be subsdtuted in place of the existing provisional
opening balances and difference between the assets and liabilities emerging there form be transferred to
““Capital Reserve Account”.

(i) Pinal Transfer Scheme for transfer of balances of assets & liabilitles has not yet been finalized and
differenices if any between opening balances so incorporated and final opening balances as per final Scheme of
Transfer will be accounted for in the year the Final Transfer Scheme is approved by the Government.

(4

{Arun Sabharwal) (L. M. Verma) 5. N. Verma

Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
{IDIN 01667729) (DIN 07033447) (DIN 05149362)




UJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

The details of the regrouped / adjusted provisional opening balances are as follows:

Particulars Value

Fixed Assets & CWIP

Gross Fixed Assets (LHP & HO) 6,29,04,37,181

Gross Fixed Assers (SHP) 52,81,99,100

Depreciation Reserve Fund {-34,73,11,30,791

Net Fixed Assets 2,08,75,05,490
Capital work in progress 1,96,24,66,379
Incidental Expenditure 4,31,50,855
Currenc Assets

Stock Stores & Spares 13,24,09,158

Sundry Debtors 55,56,91,110

Cash incL PI&TT 7,07,302

Bank Balances 2,73,49,571

Loan & Advances 8,91,00,896

Total Current Assets 80,52,58,437

Less:

Current Liabilitles 13,90,17,533

Deposit for Blectrification 3,70,426

Security Deposit from Consumers 33,51,430

Consutner Conttibution grant 1,76,078

Total Current Liabilities 14,29,15,467

Net Current Assets 66,23,42,970
Misc, Exp. (Survey & lavestigation) 97,67,951
Total Assets 4,76,52,33,645
Liabilities

Capital Reserve (subsidy) 77,15,18,648
Reconstruction  Reserves  (Diff, off

Assets -~ Liabilities including Capital 3,50,54,10,697
Reserves)

Secured Loan from LIC 40,31,84,800

Overdue principal (LIC) 3,46,19,500 43,78,04,300
State Govt. Loan, 5,05,00,000
Total Liabilities 4,76,52,33,645

harwal) (L. B Verma) {S. N. Verma)
Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director

(DIN 01667729) (DIN 07033447 (DIN 05149362)




UJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for year ended March, 2017

2. The halances of suppliers, Contractors, Government Departments etc under the Current Assets, Loans and
Advances and Current Liabilities are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

3. Un-secured Loans include Rs. 43.78 crores being 10% of the LIC loan of Rs. 437.80 crores taken by
erstwhile UPSEB and transferred to Uttar Pradesh Jal Vidyut Nigan Ltd (UPJVNL) by the Gowt. of Uttar
Pradesh vide its notification dated 25/1/2001 zand the same has been considered provisionally in zccordance
to the GOT order dated 5.11.2001. Subsequently, Central Government vide its order No, SO 1228 dated
2.09.2005 has allocated the part liability of LIC Loan of Rs. 352.59 Cr taken for MB-IT HEP hy the esstwhile
UPSEB to Govt. of Uttarakhand {GOU). Since such allocation of the above referred loan is to the state of
Uttarakhand and not to the UJVNL, the effective amount of Rs. 308.81 crore (Rs. 35259 crote - Rs. 43.78
crore) and provisional interest of Rs. 1155.71 crote thereon have not been accounted for in the bocoks of
account, This has also been communicated to Life Insurance Corporation: vide letter No. 7714/ UJVNL/LIC
Loan dated 12-12-2013, letter No, 5757/UJVNL/MD/LIC Loan dated 13-06-2014, letter No,
8757/UJVNL/MD/LIC dated 14-10-2014, letter No, 152/UJVNL/01/MD/LIC dated 27-01-2015, letter No.
2912/UJVNL/01/MD/LIC dated 26-05-2015 and letter No. 4809/UJVNL/01/MD/LIC dated 24-08-2015
and Govt. of Uttarkhand vide Letter No.4024/UJVNL/PN/SHASHAN-6/LIC LOAN dated 05-05-2014
that LIC loan lizhility not pertain to the Nigam.

Since the amount of Rs. 43,78 crore of LIC loan has been provisionally considered hence the interest also has
been provided there against at provisional rate of 11% per annum and no provision of penal interest on the
same has been made,

4. Interest @ 13% p.a. provided on State Government Loan provisionally acquired from Uttar Pradesh Jal
Vidyut Nigan Led. (UPJVNL),

5. Interest has been provided on opening balances of Employees GPF Trust Liability as certified by GPF trust

UTVNL.

6. Amount Recoverable from Uttarakhand Renewable Energy Development Agency (UREDA):
During the financial year 2013-14 and 2014-15, 21 Small Hydro Projects (SHPs) and 3 distribution lines were
handed over to Uttarakhand Renewable Energy Development Agency (UREDA) as per the directives of
Govt. of Uttarakhand and approval of the board of the Nigam in its 66th board meeting held on 12.03.2013
vide agenda item no. 66.35. The total amount recoverable from UREDA on account of aforesaid transfer as
on 31.03.2016 is Rs. 29,66,13,756 (Twenty nine crores sixty six lakhs thirteen thousand seven hundred fifry
six}.

{(Arfin Sabharwal) (L. M. Verrma) (. 2)
Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
(DIN 01667729) {DIN 07033447) (IDIN 05149362)
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7. Non-tecovery of electricity charges billed to UP Irrigation department: Amount of trade receivables
includes Rs. 10.23 crores as electticity bills against Uttar Pradesh Irrigation Department (UPID), Kalagarh
were raised by erstwhile UPSEB and thereafter by UJVNL tll March’2012 (afterwards the distribution
network has been handed over to UPCL) but no payments of such bills have been made by UPID, Kalagarh
so far. UPID is acknowledging the claims raised by UJVNL and they have also repeatedly asked for
adjustment of the said claims against their provisional bills raised towards distributon of expenditure on
account of maintenance of Ramganpga Project. Non-realization of aforesaid zmount is due to such counter
claims initiated by UPID which were neither acknowledged nor paid by erstwhile UPSEB or by UJVINL. Since
the claims raised by UJVNL are acknowledged by UPID i.e. a govt. agency; the electricity charges billed are
being classified and carried forward as “Sundry Debtor considered good”.

8. Change in Accounting Estimates of Depreciation: The Company was using the rates of depreciation as
prescribed undet the Blectricity {Supply) Act, 1948 till FY 2014-15. After the promulgation of new Electricity
Act in 2003 the rates of depreciation were changed wherein discretionary powers were given to the
state/central regulatory authorities to prescribe the rates of depreciation, The Central Blecticity Regulatory
Commission (CERC) had implemented the rates of depreciation for fixadon of rasiff as well as for preparation
of books of accounts. Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission (UERC) has fixed the rate of
depreciation for purpose of fixation of tariff but they have not mentioned that the same rates should be used
by the companies for finalization of accounts.

The C&AG of Indiz had taken an objection and had suggested that the rates of depreciation as allowed by the
CERC/UERC for fixation of tariff under the electricity act, 2003 should be used by the cotmpanies while
framing thelr accounts. Accordingly the accounting estimates of depreciation have heen changed w.ef FY
2001 up 1o FY 2015, which had a net impact of increase in depreciation by Rs, 120.09 crores (also refer Note
10 — Tangible Assets}. The revised rates of depreciation have been considered in the financial year 2015-16.

9. Exceptional items: An amount of Rs. 4.23 crores received as an insurance claim against loss occurred in
hydro projects due to natural calamity in previous years is credited to the said accouat.

10. Centage Charges payable to Irrigation department: Govt. of Uttarakhand (GOU) has piven the
approval of the payment of actual expenditure of Rs. 60.28 as centage charges for the works cattied out by
Irrigation Department relating to Maneti Bhali —I1 project. (MB-II project commissioned in FY 2007-08). The
aforesaid centage charges were never part of the Memorandum of Understanding between UJVNL and
Uttarakhand Irrigation Department (UID) for construction of MB-II project and the same had neither been
taken in the project cost of MB-II nor has the Nigam provided the cost in any of its budget. In view of above
Nigam has not provided for the Hability in its books of accounts, Further, the Nigam has requested GOU to
provide the amount of Rs. 60,28 crore vide letter no. 744/MD/UJVNL/MB-IT dated 23.08.2011 but it has
not been provided to UJVINL for onward payment to UID il date.

(Aot Sabharwal) (L. M eﬁé}fm (S. N. Verma)
Cormpany Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director

(DIN 01667729 (DIN 07033447} {IDIN 051493062)




11. As per letter no. 03/1(2)/2010-04(8)/52/2008 of Additional Sectetary, Govt of Uttarakhand dated
03.01.2011, it was informed that in the meeting of National Ganga Basin Authority held on 01.11.201¢, Govt.
of India (GOI) has decided to stop the development work of Pala Maneri Project of the Nigam. Further, in
the said letter, it was also directed to discontinue the construction work of the said project and submit the
claim of total expendituze incurred on the project to the GOL The assets and liabilities of the Nigam shown in
the financial statements as at 31.03.2017 includes Rs. 108.57 crore and Rs. 1.28 crore respectively on account
of said project.

12. Dues to in Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

The Cotmpany has not received any intimation from the suppliers regarding status under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures regarding the following have not been
provided:;

i. Principal amount remaining unpaid at the end of the year to Micro, Small & Medium: enterprise;

i, Interest accrued & remaining unpaid a the end of the year to Micro, Small & Medium enterptise for the
cutrent year;

iii, Amount of interest paid during the year along with' the payment of principal amount made beyond 15 days
or agreed time from the date of delivery / rendeting of service;

iv. Amount of interest cartied forward from last accounting vear with interest for the current year on such
tnterest.

13. Suspended Projects under Eco-Sensitive Zone

Ministry of Eavironment and Forest, Government of Indiz has declared 2 total area of 4179.59 kilometers as
an Bco-Sensitive Zone {(ESZ) on the river Bhagirathi and all its tributsies from Gaurmukh to Uttarkashi and
prohibited setting up of new hydro electric power plants except tricro and mini hydel power projects. In
consequence to the sald notification, five projects of UJTVNL namely Kaldigad, Asi-Ganga I, Asi-Ganga Ii,
Swarigad and Limchagad are suspended as on date. The assets of the Nigam shown in the financial statements
as at 31.03.2017 includes Rs. 79.33 crore on account of said projects. Fusther, an intetest on loan of T.3.20
crores also debited to staterment of profit & loss during the year related to aforesaid projects.

Government of Uttarkhand is consistently representing the matter with Gol for allowing construction of all
the small hydro project under development prior to ESZ notification in ESZ area.

7 wefl Sabharwal) . (S. N, Vermu)
Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
(DIN 01667729) (DIN 07033447) (DIN 05149362)
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Disclosure of Correction of Error

. (In Crores)

Extract from Balance Sheet March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015 ' '
Restated Restated April 01, 2015
Without Restatement

PPE 1,998.73 1,960.07 B 1,960.07
CWIP 74183 [ 743,18 756.87
Other Asscls 1,648.93 " 1,335.99 1,335.99
Total Assets 4,389.51 4,039.24  4,052.93
Retained Eatning T T h244b 148.20 | 253.58
Othet Equity Balance 1,454.49 1,432.69 1,432.69
[Total Eqity ’ 1,778.95 1,580.89 " 1,686.27
Provision 14768 13272 33.82
Other Liability 246288 2,375.63 2,332.84
Total Cursent Liabilty 2,610.56 2,458.35 | ' 2,366.66
"T'otal Equity and Liability 4,389.51 | 4,039.24 4,052.93

* The above fignres bave been reelassifind 1o conform to Ind AS presentation reguirements,

Extract from the Statement of Profit & Loss

2015-16 (Without

Particulars 2015-16 (Restated) Restatement)
Revenue from Opemtién ' ) 89650 | ) ' 896.50
Employee Bencfit Fxpense 18553 | 167.27 |
All Other expenses 527.02 524.13
Profit before Tax 18395 | 185.10
Taxes 205 | 328 |
Profit after Tax 181.90 181.82

* The above figares have been reclacsified o confornr Lo Ind AS preseniation reguirements,

Extract of SOCIE {In Cropres)
Particulars Amount
lRe.ta-ine.danming Balance as on - '
March 31, 2015 253.58
Tmpact of Correction of Hrror - '
Employee Benefit Lxpense (105.38)
Retained Earning Balance as on April -
01, 2015 148.20
Profit for the year 2015-16 181.90
Other Comprehensive Income 0.43
Intedm Dividend (6.07)
Retained Earning Balance as on .
324.46

March 31, 2016

Approval of financial statcments

The financial statements were approved by the boatd of ditectors and authorised for issue on 18.07.2017.

{ hgm’ﬁﬁg

(1IN D1667729)

{Enmpaﬁ’fg‘;crctﬂry .

“Verma)

Director (Finance) & CFO
(DIN §7033447)

(8. N. Verma)
Managing Iirector
(121N 05149362)




